PENTWATER
TOWNSHIP

PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD

AGENDA PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

December 10, 2025 — 6:00 PM

Lynne Cavazos, Supervisor Mike Flynn, Trustee
Heather A. Douglas. Treasurer Dean Holub, Trustee
Maureen H Murphy, Clerk




PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING
Regular Meeting

December 10, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.

Pentwater Township Hall
500 N. Hancock Street, Pentwater, MI 49449

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/861413266362pwd=S2h887Zt71MgBI11j9uclUVSHUgBI1PSU. 1

AGENDA

Meeting ID: 861 4132 6636
Passcode: 446835
Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

1. Call to Order/Pledge

2. Roll Call

3. Consent Agenda — Review & Action

a
b.
C
d

Minutes of November 12, 2025, Special Meeting — November 21, 2025
Correspondence: None

Monthly Budget Reports for General Fund, Cemetery and Fire Department

Payment of Bills

(Consent Agenda contains all routine items of business on which no
disagreement or debate is anticipated. Upon the request of any board
member, an item shall be removed from the consent agenda and placed
on the regular agenda under New Business)

4. Meeting Agenda - Review & Action

5. Public Comment on Agenda Items (Three (3) minutes maximum)
6. Supervisor’s Report

7. Clerks’ Report

8. Treasurer’s Report

9. Library Board Packet

10. Fire Department Minutes

11. Recreation Report
12. Reports

Zoning Administrator

a
b
C.
d. Transfer Station

. Assessor

Cemetery Sexton

Page 1 of 2




13. Unfinished Business
a. None

14. New Business

a. Review & Discussion: American Classic Dumpster — Scott Gardner

b. Review & Action: Reappointment of Valeria Church-McHugh to
Pentwater District Library

c. Review & Action: Pentwater Township Budget Amendments

d. Review & Action: Recommended Township Road Improvements for
CY2026 (Finalization pending OCRC Cost estimates)

15. Public Comments (Three - 3 minutes maximum)

16. Other Items from Board Members

17. Adjournment

Public Participation at Board of Trustee Meetings

1. \When addrassing the Board please state y our name and address and direct all questions and
comments to the Chairperson.

2. We askthat you show common courtesy, display respect for all participants, and refrain
from any personal attacks.

[¥%]

¥ou may address the Board on any agenda tem under the PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA
ITEMS OMLY. Please limity our comments o three (3) minutes.

4, Youmay addressthe Board on any matter that falls within the Boards jurisdiction underthe
PUBLIC COMMENTS PORTION OF THE AGENDA (maximum three minutes)

5. If you would like to meet with any Board or staff memboer following the meeting, please make
your wishes known.

6. The public, press and'or legal stenographers are permitted to record the proceedngs — either
video or sudio — so long as it does not interfere with the meeting.

Page 2 of 2




A General Law Township

Pentwater Township Regular Board Meeting

Consent Agenda ltems
December 10, 2025

Prior Meeting Minutes:
o Township Regular Board Meeting — November 12 & 21, 2025
Correspondence:
Financial Reports for Period 11/01/25 thru 11/30/25
o Claims/Bills as follows:
=  Township: $24,022
» Road: 51,913
= Cemetery: $8,153
*  Sewer: $44,712
* Fire: 58,854
o Payroll as follows:
» Township/Cem/Sewer: $35,276
=  Fire: S0




PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD
PENTWATER COMMUNITY HALL
500 N. HANCOCK STREET, PENTWATER, Ml 49449

Regular Board Meeting
Draft Minutes

12 November 2025
ZOOM Available for Audience

Supervisor Cavazos called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 6:00 PM
Members Present: Cavazos, Flynn, Holub, Murphy, Douglas
Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Glenn Beavis, Deputy Clerk, Keith Edwards, Zoning Administrator &
Ordinance Enforcement Officer

Others Present:
Valerie McHugh, Tom Roose, Mark Sturr, Len Hilton

Present via Zoom: Ted Cuchna

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

Motion by Flynn and seconded by Douglas to accept the Consent Agenda as presented.
e Prior Meeting Minutes:
o Township Regular Board Meeting — October 8, 2025
e Correspondence: Pat Hooyman — Village Creek E-Coli test summary
e Financial Reports for Period 10/01/25 thru 10/31/25
o Claims/Bills as follows:
= Township: $16,984
Road: SO
Cemetery: $7,940
Sewer: $16,029
Fire: $8,452
o Payroll as follows:
=  Township/Cem/Sewer: $46,306
= Fire: $66,108

Roll call vote:
Yes: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Holub, Murphy
No: None

Motion: Carries

CONSENT AGENDA
- Review & Action

None

PUBLIC
COMMENTS

Library board member Valerie McHugh advised that as of October 17", the Pentwater
Library has been granted District Library status. Next steps include an Organizational
Meeting to transfer Bilaw2s, staff, warrantee deed, etc. to the new entity. Ms. McHugh
also advises that her term as Library Board Member expires on 12/31 of this year, and

LIBRARY

Page 1 of 3




the Township Board will need to reappoint someone at that point.

Supervisor Cavazos communicated the following: SUPERVISOR’S
e  Summary pending REPORT
No report this period CLERK’S REPORT
No report this period TREASURER’S
REPORT
The following reports were received and placed on file: OTHER
o Library- DEPARTMENTAL
e Fire Department REPORTS
® Recreation Library, Fire
Department and
Recreation
The following Staff reports were received and placed on file: STAFF REPORTS
e Deputy Supervisor, Zoning Administrator & Ordinance Enforcement Officer Zoning, Assessing,
s —Assessor Cemetery,

e Cemetery
e Transfer Station

Transfer Station

None

OLD BUSINESS

Supervisor Cavazos presented highlights of BHS proposed township insurance policy for
2026 (12/1/25 to 11/30/26). Several corrections were identified in the documents
currently on hand, but these are not expected to materially impact the bid itself. A
motion was presented and approved for payment of $14,212 with follow-up planned by
Supervisor Cavazos to obtain corrected documents.

Motion by Holub and seconded by Murphy to approve BHS proposed township insurance
premium of $14,212 for 2026.

Roll call vote:
Yes: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Holub, Murphy
No: None

Motion: Carries

NEW BUSINESS a)
Township
Insurance
Renewal Bid

Motion by Cavazos and seconded by Douglas to approve the proposed holiday schedule

NEW BUSINESS b)

for 2026. A copy of the holiday schedule is included in the Board Packet. A 2026 payroll | 2026 Holiday
calendar is also included in the packet which incorporates these holidays. Schedule
Roll call vote:
Yes: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Holub, Murphy
No: None
Motion: Carries
Motion by Douglas, seconded by Murphy to appoint Mark Sturr to the Pentwater NEW BUSINESS c)
Township Planning Committee. Appointment to
Township
Roll call vote: Planning
Yes: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Holub, Murphy Committee
No: None
Motion: Carries
As a result of increased operational hours during the month of November, Trustee NEW BUSINESS d)

Page 2 of 3




Holub proposed that the site manager’s salary be raised by $1,500. (See enclosed
letter to Board Members in packet)

Motion by Holub, seconded by Flynn to adopt Resolution 2025-04.1 which increases
the Transfer Station Manager’s annual salary from $15,965 to $17,465.

Roll call vote:
Yes: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Holub, Murphy
No: None

Motion: Carries

Transfer Station
Manager Salary
Adjustment

Clerk Murphy read aloud a proposed Retirement Proclamation honoring former Fire
Chief Terry Cluchey.

Motion by Murphy, seconded by Holub to approve the proposed Township
Retirement Proclamation for Retired Fire Chief Terry Cluchey.

The proclamation will be presented to Chief Cluchey at a to be determined date.

NEW BUSINESS e)
Fire Chief
Retirement
Proclamation

Roll call vote:
Yes: Cavazos, Douglas, Flynn, Holub, Murphy
No: None
Motion: Carries
. . . PUBLIC
e Ted Cuchna — Columbarium naming conventions COMMENTS
None OTHER ITEMS
FROM
BOARD MEMBERS
Moved by Douglas, seconded by Holub to adjourn the meeting at 7:05 PM. ADJOURNMENT
Motion carried via voice vote.
Notes taken by
Deputy Clerk
Beavis

Maureen Murphy, Township Clerk Date

Page 3 of 3




PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD
PENTWATER COMMUNITY HALL
500 N. HANCOCK STREET, PENTWATER, MI 49449

Special Board Meeting

Draft Minutes
21 November 2025

interest of the Township in consultation with the Township Attorney.
Discussion with Attorney Mark Nettleton of Mika Meyers about mediation Term
sheet and new provisions of Wholesale Intergovernmental Agreement.
e Surcharge for Excess Flow negotiated to 15% charge.
e Chronic Excess Flow — Part 6, Items A, B & C, also discussion of flow
being measured weekly instead of daily.
e Discussion of calculation of discharge services.
Roll call vote:

Yes: Douglas, Murphy, Flynn, Holub & Cavazos

Supervisor Cavazos called the Special Board Meeting to order at 11:01 AM CALLTO ORDER
Members Present: Cavazos, Flynn, Douglas, Murphy, & Holub ROLL CALL
Members Absent: None
Staff Present: Deputy Supervisor Keith Edwards.
Others Present: Township Attorney Mark Nettleton.
Moved by Douglas and seconded by Holub to accept the meeting agenda as presented. | MEETING
Voice vote: AGENDA -
Yes: Cavazos, Murphy, Douglas, Flynn & Holub Review &
No: None Action
Motion Carried
None PUBLIC
COMMENTS
Motion by Douglas supported by Murphy to approve the proposed Intergovernmental| NEW BUSINESS
\Wholesale Agreement between the Township of Pentwater and the Village of REVIEW AND
Pentwater (revised draft dated November 20, 2025) and authorize and direct the ACTION (A)
[Township Supervisor and Township Clerk to execute and deliver the agreement on Proposed
behalf of the Township with such changes as are deemed necessary and in the best Intergovernmen

tal Wholesale
Sewer
Agreement
between the
Township of
Pentwater and
the Village of
Pentwater

{03710761 1} Page 1 of 2




No: None
Motion: Carries

Motion carried via voice vote.

None PUBLIC
COMMENTS
e 327 Hancock OTHER ITEMS FROM
e Franchise Agreements BOARD MEMBERS
e Cemetery Permit Policy
Moved by Holub, seconded by Douglas to adjourn the meeting at 12:22 PM ADJOURNMENT

Maureen Murphy, Township Clerk Date

{037107611} Page 2 of 2




12/04/2025 12:01 PM

User: GLENN

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP
FROM 11/01/2025 TO 12/04/2025

DB: PENTWATER TWP

FUND: 101 204 206 209 592 703
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Page: 1/1

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 11/01/2025 Debits Credits 12/04/2025
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
004.000 PETTY CASH 151.00 0.00 0.00 151.00
006.000 POOLED CASH 45,971.38 119,467.21 49,610.60 115,827.9¢
017.000 MI CLASS - GENERAL FUND 142,579.53 0.00 93, 937.92 48, 641.¢61
017.001 EDGE - GENERAL FUND 42,945.02 42.44 42.44 42,945.02
017.003 MICLASS HART-PTW NON-MOTORIZED TR 26,212.37 0.00 0.00 26,212.37
017.004 CFCU FUND BALANCE POLICY CD 129,906.12 0.00 0.00 129,906.12
017.005 CONSUMERS CREDIT UNION PRIM BUS S 27.78 0.00 0.00 27.78
GENERAL FUND 387,793.20 119,509.65 143,590.96 363, 71189
Blnd 204 ROAD FUND R
01.001 MI CLASS - ROAD FUND 64, 905.02 0.00 400.00 64,505.02
006.000 POOLED CASH (65,813.01) 400.00 2,790.38 (68,203.39)
017.000 MC EDGE - ROAD FUND (115.42) 0.00 0.00 (115.42)
~ JROAD FUND (1,023.41) 3,190.38 (3,813.79)
Fund 206 FIRE FUND
001.000 CHECKING ACCT 9,578.87 24,395.77 9,627.86 24,346.78
001.001 MI CLASS - FD 100, 630.07 0.00 4,377.71 96,252.36
001.002 MC EDGE - FD 162,510.89 0.00 0.00 162,510.89
FIRE FUND 272,.739.83 24,395.77 14,005.57 283,110.03
Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
001.001 MI CLASS - CEMETERY 163,102.47 0.00 3,836.94 159,265.53
001.002 MC EDGE - CEMETERY 170,104.39 0.00 0.00 170,104.39
006.000 POOLED CASH 36,365.29 5,943.94 10,348.85 31,960.38
CEMETERY FUND 369,572.15 5,943.94 14,185.79 361,330.30
Fund 582 SEWER FUND
006.000 POOLED CASH 80,018.61 1,756.52 45,582.50 36,192.63
Fund 703 CURRENT TAX COLLECTION FUND
202.000 HUNTINGTON CHECKING ACCT 43,700.51 13,379.21 0.00 57,079.72
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 1,152,780.89 165,385.09 220,555.20 1,097,610.78




12/04/2025 12:19 PM

User: GLENN

DB: PENTWATER TWP

BALANCE SHEET FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2025

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Current Year

Page:

142

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* kK Assets e de e
101-000-001.000 CHECKING ACCT 362,402.75 0.00
101-000-003.000 HB-CD 0.00 0.00
101-000-003.001 W.S. SEWER LAND 0.00 0.00
101-000-003.002 W.S. CD 0.00 0.00
101-000-003.003 5/3 RD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-003.004 HB S/L CD 0.00 0.00
101-000-003.005 SSB S/L CD 0.00 0.00
101-000-003.007 SSB CD 0.00 0.00
101-000-003.008 WS BANK CD 0.00 0.00
101-000-003.009 REC LAND ACQ 0.00 0.00
101-000-003.010 BLDG REPAIR 0.00 0.00
101-000-003.011 SSB MASTER PLAN 0.00 0.00
101-000-003.012 SSB LAND/SEWER 0.00 0.00
101-000-003.014 W.S. BANK MM 0.00 0.00
101-000-003.015 MI CLASS LAND & SEWER 0.00 0.00
101-000-003.113 TWP REC FUND HB 0.00 0.00
101-000-003.114 MI CLASS REC FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-004.000 PETTY CASH 151.00 151.00
101-000-006.000 POOLED CASH (24,685.89) 117,151, 37
101-000-017.000 MI CLASS - GENERAL FUND Teld2. 16 48,641.61
101-000-017.001 EDGE - GENERAL FUND 41,992.55 42,945.02
101-000-017.002 MI CLASS - FUND BALANCE POLOCY 0.00 0.00
101-000-017.003 MICLASS HART-PTW NON-MOTORIZED TRAIL 25,645.99 26,212.37
101-000-017.004 CFCU FUND BALANCE POLICY CD 57 ,553.70 129,906.12
101-000-017.005 CONSUMERS CREDIT UNION PRIM BUS SHARE 2718 27.78
101-000-040.000 A/R NON-GOV'T ENTITIES 0.00 0.00
101-000-056.000 INTEREST REC 0.00 0.00
101-000-058.000 GRANT REC/FISH 0.00 0.00
101-000-072.000 DUE FROM COUNTY 18,439.65 18,439.65
101-000-078.000 DUE FROM STATE 92,750.00 13,529.00
101-000-084.000 DUE FROM OTHER 0.00 0.00
101-000-084.204 DUE FROM ROAD 0.00 0.00
101-000-084.206 DUE FROM FIRE 0.00 0.00
101-000-084.209 DUE FROM CEMETERY 0.00 0.00
101-000-084.286 DUE FROM ARPA 0.00 0.00
101-000-084.592 DUE FROM SEWER 0.00 0.00
101-000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
101-000-193.000 L.T. ADVANCE TO SEWER FUND 100,000.00 90,000.00
101-000-193.001 INTREST ON LONG TERM ADVANCE 2,022.57 2, 022,57
Total Assets 683,412.26 489,026.49
*** Liabilities ***
101-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,844.63 2,343.50
101-000-202.001 ACCTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-214.204 DUE TO ROAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-214.206 DUE TO FIRE DEPT 0.00 0.00
101-000-214.209 DUE TO CEMETERY 0.00 0.00
101-000-214.529 DUE TO SEWER 0.00 0.00
101-000-223.000 DUE TO LIBRARY 0.00 0.00
101-000-257.000 ACCRUED WAGES 0.00 0.00
101-000-258.000 P/R LIABILITIES 0.00 0.00
101-000-258.001 P/R LIABILITIES - FWT (29.20) (29.20)
101-000-258.002 P/R LIABILITIES - SS WH (10.44) (10.44)
101-000-258.003 P/R LIABILITIES - MED WH (2.44) (2.44)
101-000-258.004 P/R LIABILITIES - SWT 2,548.05 1,981.62
101-000-259.000 DIRECT DEP LIAB 0.00 0.00
101-000-259.001 LIAB ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
101-000-259.002 LTIAB ACCQUNT 0.00 0.00
101-000-339.000 DEF REVENUES 0.00 0.00
101-000-352.000 DUE TO SSB 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 6,350.60 4,283.04

**% Fund Balance ***




12/04/2025 11:59 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: 2/6

User: GLERN Period Ending 11/30/2025
DB: PENTWATER TWP
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Fund Balance ***

101-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 677,061.66 677,061.66
101-000-390.001 OPENING BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 677,061.66 677,061.66
Beginning Fund Balance 677,061.66
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (192,318.21)
Ending Fund Balance 484 ,743.45

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 489,026.49




12/04/2025 11:59 aM BALANCE S

HEET FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP

Page:

3/6

User: GLENN Period Ending 11/30/2025
DB: PENTWATER TWP
Fund 204 ROAD FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Pssets ¥*¥*¥
204-000-001.000 ROAD FUND ACCOUNT (151, 635.93) 0.00
204-000-001.001 MI CLASS - ROAD FUND 168,173.14 64,505.02
204-000-002.000 ROAD FUND CASH - SAVINGS 0.00 0.00
204-000-003.100 ROAD FUND SAVINGS 0.00 0.00
204-000-006.000 POOLED CASH 218,882.96 (68,203.39)
204-000-017.000 MC EDGE - ROAD FUND 17,503.40 (115.42)
204-000-072.000 DUE FROM COUNTY 6;175:13 6,175.13
204-000-084.101 DUE FROM GF 0.00 0.00
204-000-084.209 DUE FROM CEMETERY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 259,098.70 2,361.34
kdkd Tiabilities i+
204-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 495.00 495.00
204-000-214.000 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
204-000-214.209 DUE TO CEMETERY 0.00 0.00
204-000-258.001 P/R LIABILITIES - FWT 0.00 0.00
204-000-258.002 P/R LIABILITIES - SS WH 0.00 0.00
204-000-258.003 P/R LIABILITIES - MED WH 0.00 0.00
204-000-258.004 P/R LIABILITIES - SWT 0.00 36.08
Total Liabilities 495.00 531.08
***%* Fund Balance ***
204-000-3%0.000 FUND BALANCE 258,603.70 258,603.70C
Total Fund Balance 258,603.70 258,603.70
Beginning Fund Balance 258,603.70

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(256,773.44)
1,830.26
2,361.34




12/04/2025 11:59 AM
User: GLENN
DB: PENTWATER TWP

BALANCE SHEET FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2025

Fund 206 FIRE FUND

Current Year

4/6

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* ok Assets & Kk
206-000-001.000 CHECKING ACCT 31,294.27 24,346.78
206-000-001.001 MI CLASS - FD 118,549.65 96,252.36
206-000-001.002 MC EDGE - FD 256,688.76 162,510.89
206-000-003.004 MM HUNTINGTON 0.00 0.00
206-000-003.005 CD HUNTINGTON 0.00 0.00
206-000-018.000 A/R 0.00 0.00
206-000-026.000 DUE FR COUNTY 0.00 0.00
206-000-040.000 A/R NON-GOV'T ENTITIES 0.00 0.00
206-000-040.001 ACCOUNTS REC 0.00 0.00
206-000-072.000 MFR DUE FROM CO 18,387.45 18,387.45
206-000-084.101 DUE FROM GF 151, 570.73 151,570.73
206-000-111.000 UNDEP FUNDS 0.00 0.00
206-000-140.000 CAP ASSETS 1,066,898.00 1,066,898.00
206-000-148.000 FIRE TRUCK 0.00 0.00

Total Assets

***% Liabilities ***

1,643,388.86

1,519,966.21

206-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5,091.52 301.97
206-000-202.001 ASSOCIATION FEE 0.00 0.00
206-000-202.002 A/P 0.00 0.00
206-000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
206-000-252.000 ACCURED INTEREST PAYABLE 716.25 716.25
206-000-257.000 P/R LIABILITIES 0.00 0.00
206-000-258.000 ACC FWT 0.00 0.00
206-000-258.001 ACC SS WTHOLD 0.00 0.00
206-000-258.002 ACC MEDICARE 42.08 42.08
206-000-258.003 ACC SWT 0.00 0.00
206-000-258.,004 P/R LIABILITIES - SWT 1,572,749 1,901.55
206-000-259.000 DIRECT DEP LIAB 0.00 0.00
206-000-301.000 LONG TERM DEBT 238, 668.00 238,668.00
206-000-314.000 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 0.00 0.00
206-000-339.000 DEF REVENUES 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 246,090.59 241,629.85

*** Fund Balance ***

206-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
206-000-390.001 OPENING BALANCE 0.00 0.00

206-000-390.002

RET EARNINGS

1,397,298.27 1,397,298.27

Total Fund Balance 1,397,298.27 1,397,298.27

Beginning Fund Balance 1,397,298.27

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(118, 961.91)
1,278,336.36
1,519,966.21




12/04/2025 11:59 AM

User: GLENN

DB: PENTWATER TWP

BALANCE SHEET FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2025

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

Current Year

Page:

5/6

Balance

GL Number Description Beg. Balance
* J ok Assets * d K
209-000-001.000 CHECKING ACCT 44,286.88 0.00
209-000-001.001 MI CLASS - CEMETERY 178,747.13 159,265.53
209-000-001.002 MC EDGE - CEMETERY 166,331.72 170,104.39
209-000-002.000 CEMETERY CASH - SAVINGS 0.00 0.00
209-000-003.000 MM HUNTINGTON 0.00 0.00
209-000-003.001 5/3 SAVINGS 0.00 0.00
209-000-006.000 POOLED CASH 39,163.50 32,734.65
209-000-040.000 A/R NON-GOV'T ENTITIES 0.00 0.00
209-000-072.000 DUE FR COUNTY 4,143.75 4,143.75
209-000-084.101 DUE FROM GF 0.00 0.00
209-000-084.204 TO ROAD 0.00 0.00
209-000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 432,672.98 366,248.32
*%* Tighilities ***
209-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 887.41 774.27
209-000-202.001 AP-RPC 0.00 0.00
209-000-202.002 OTHER ACCTS PAY 0.00 0.00
209-000-214.204 DUE TO ROAD FUND 0.00 0.00
209-000-226.000 DUE TO TOWNSHIPS - PENTWATER TWP 0.00 0.00
209-000-226.101 DUE TO TOWNSHIP 0.00 0.00
209-000-257.000 ACCRUED SAL/WAG 0.00 0.00
209-000-258.000 SAL/WAG - FWT 0.00 0.00
209-000-258.001 P/R LIABILITIES - FWT 0.00 0.00
209-000-258.002 P/R LIABILITIES - SS WH 0.00 0.00
209-000-258.003 P/R LIABILITIES - MED WH 0.00 0.00
209-000-258.004 P/R LIABILITIES - SWT 0.00 127.00
Total Liabilities 887.41 901.27
*** Fund Balance ***
209-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 431,785.57 431,785.57
209-000-390.001 OPENING BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 431,785.57 431,785.57
Beginning Fund Balance 431,785.57

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(66,438.52)
365,347.05
366,248.32




12/04/2025 11:59 AM

User: GLENN

DB: PENTWATER TWP

BALANCE SHEET FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2025

Fund 592 SEWER FUND

Current Year

Page:

6/6

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
ik Rssets *kd
592-000-001.000 CHECKING ACCT 0.00 0.00
592-000-002.000 NEW HUNTINGTON CHECKING ACCT 45,704.76 0.00
592-000-006.000 POOLED CASH 34,553.30 36,192.63
592-000-033.000 UTILITY BILLS RECEIVABLE 37,139.43 6,064.1¢
592-000-033.001 UNBILLED RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
592-000-034.000 DELINQUENT UTILITY BILL RECEIVABLE TX 0.00 0.00
592-000-035.000 U/R OVER 90 DAYS 0.00 0.00
592-000-084.101 DUE FROM GF 0.00 0.00
592-000-084.286 DUE FROM APR 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 117,397.49 42 ,256.79
*** Tigbilities ***
592-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 12,547.97 0.00
592-000-230.000 DUE TO TAX 0.00 0.00
592-000-258.000 P/R LIABILITIES 0.00 0.00
592-000-258.001 P/R LIABILITIES - FWT 0.00 0.00
592-000-258.002 P/R LIABILITIES - SS WH 0.00 0.00
592-000-258.003 P/R LIABILITIES - MED WH 0.00 0.00
592-000-258.004 P/R LIABILITIES - SWT 0.00 0.00
592-000-314.000 L.T. ADVANCES FROM GEN FUND 100,000.00 90,000.00
392-539-314.000 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 112,547.97 90,000.00
*** Pund Balance ***
592-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 4,849.52 4,849.52
592-000-390.001 OPENING BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 4,849.52 4,849.52
Beginning Fund Balance 4,849.52

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(52,592.73)
(47,743.21)
42,256.79




LY B2 00"EET’'T 000 00" L9€E 007006 ‘T 00°008°'T ONINIYAL/NOILYONAT 000°GIB-TLI-T0T
¥9°0S Ep°Ce6’l 95" 8ZZ LS 2L6'T 00°GEB‘E 00°G68°E GIYLNOD ¥OILd ¥AROTAWH 000°GOL-TLI-TOT
59" ¥ 08°98L'TT £€9°12 02 €LS 00°09€‘2T 00" 09€’'2ZT SESYM XLAdEd 100°20L-TLI-TOT
8€°69 F9TLVEET 971°9%6°¢C 9¢°zIZ'se 00°09G ‘8¢ 00°096‘8€ SHOYM 3 SHIYVTIYS 000°20L-TLI-TOT
¥OoSIA¥HEANS - ILT 3ded
Z6' %S L9TEBT'C 86°CTE £€°099°¢2 00" ¥F8‘F 00°F¥8'Y a9¥0dg dIHSNMOL - TOT 3ded Te3olL
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 100 YAISNYEL 000°666-T0T-T0T
66 %S 96" FST vz e p0° 68T 00" ¥FE 00 FVE GTHINOD VOId HIXAOTAWH 000°S0L-TOT-T0T
Z6° %S TL°820'2 vL°062 62 TLV'2 00°00G'¥ 00" 00§ ‘¥ SEOYM ¥ SHIYYIVS 000°20L-TOT-TOT
qavog dIHSNMOL - 10T 3idaa
saanjTpusdxy
6L7LE GZ'GL6 7O 6Z°625'SeC GL"L96'BLT 00 EV6'EFY 00" €¥6 ‘€79 SEANIAZY TYIOL
6L°LE GZ GL6'T9F 6Z°625‘SZ GL*1L96'8LT 00 EV6 'EFI 00" €96 'EF9 000 3ded TE3OL
00°0 0070 00°0 000 0070 00'0 NI HEISNTEL 000°669-000-T0T
01" #® Z9 L8611 00°0 8€°21G 00°006‘2T 00'006’‘2T SNOANYTTIHDS IR 000°989-000-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SANNATY YOONHA 100°2L9-000-T0T
00° 00T (00-00072) 00" 0 00°000°2 00°0 000 FONVAQY LT HEMIAS NO ILSTMIINI 000°0L9-000-TO0T
LZ"S0T (66°G0L) 000 66°GOT'FT 00°00% ‘€T 00°00F‘ET HNOONI LSHYEINI 000°¥99-000-10T
967601 (00°0ZL'T) 00°GLT 00°02L'6T 00°000 ‘81 00°000‘8T SHEd ELIS HEASNYHL 000°829-000-T0T
000 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SEEA AdOD 000°929-000-T0T
000 007008 00°0 00°0 00°008 00008 SHEd MEIAZY 09v¥0d dMI - SONINOZ £00°L09-000-T0T
00°GS 00°09€ 000 00" 0FF 00°008 00008 SEEI V4T Z00°L09-000-T0T
00°0 00°005°T 00°0 00°0 00°00S5'T 007008°T SuEd MEIATY Od - ONINOZ 100°L09-000-T0T
00°0 00" 00¢€ 00°0 000 00°00¢€ 00" 00E d3d AIQ ONY'T 000°L09-000-T0T
00°00T (00°000’S) 00°0 00°000°G 00°0 0070 SINYYD IINO T¥O0T 000°085-000-T0T
00°00T (00" ETT) 00°0 00°ETT 00°0 000 ddM ONIGVHS HONEARY AMOLOLYLS Z00"¥LS-000-TOT
00°00T  (00°EL) 00°0 00" EL 00°0 000 dAL ONIYYHS HONEARY AMOLOLYIS T00°¥LS-000-T0T
T8°L9 00°GER ‘92 00"2T0'ST 00°589 ‘S5 00°02T ‘28 00°0ZT‘Z8 ANNIATE HYVYHS FIVIS TYNOILALILSNOD 000" ¥LS-000-T0T
9z " TET (08" LEG) 00°0 08°LEG'E 00°000°E 00°000°E HUYHS NOILYZITIEVLS ALINOWAOD TY¥O0T 000" €L5-000-T0T
00°00T  (L9°G5T) 00°0 L9"6GZ 0070 00°0 IIVEEd0 WIEY d1dS SINVHED FIVLIS HIHLO T00°695-000-10T
00°00T  (S0°€) 00" 0 S0'E 0070 00°0 SINYYD FIVLS "EHLO 000°695-000-T0T
6 F¥58°L) Py 6%h ‘6L 00°0 (b7 600 '8L) 00°000'T 00°000°T ININESHNENIEY NOILOHATI 000°6F5-000-10T
00°00T  (0Z°%SL“LB) GT°96L'9 02 FSL L8 00°0 000 INVHD AIVLS DdSL 100" TF#S-000-T0T
££°09 00566 00" 0PI 00" 506 00700581 00°00S°T SHEd MEIATE NOISSIWWOD SNINNYIJL 000" I8¥-000-T0T
TL 68 00° 08T 00°0GT 00°0LS'T 00°06L'T 00°0GL'T SAEA LIWdEd SONINOZ 000°6L%-000-T0T
VE 79 L6°268'2 9E°0€E6'T £0°LFT'S 0070008 00°000'8 (WHOD ¥HIMYHD) SHHI HSTHONYYA 000" LLF-D00-TOT
TZ°8TT (8L 0TIE'T) gL ggE'T BL0TS'B 007002 'L 00°002°'L INARISUAERTHY LIS 000" 6FF-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 0070 TEI NIWAY X¥1 ININDITHA 100 LEFP-000-TOT
6T EE 8k LLF'G9 0070 z5ges‘ee 00°000'86 00°000‘86 HEA NOTIWILSINIWAY XYL 000 L¥F-000-T0T
000 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 000 SEXYI ISE¥ALNI 3 ALTYNZJ 000" SF¥-000-T0T
007001 (L9 90L) 00°0 L9790L 00°0 000 STYINAG dYdLSHWOH 000" Z¥¥-000-10T
000 00°02¢ Q00 0070 00° 022 0002z XYL M¥Yd HETIVEL 000 ¥EF-000-T0T
0070 000 000 0070 00°0 00°0 (ITId) X¥1L 40 NATT NI IWd HIYLS 000" ZEF-000-T0T
76 8% 9e" LT 0070 $9°91 00°¥E 00" bE XYL LSTI0d HWOD 000°6Z¥-000-T0T
00" 00T  (9%°BEP'8T) 00°0 9% BEY ‘8T 0070 00°0 XYl do¥d Tvdad ININONITHA 000" TI¥-000-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 VMNYE GNW'T d3d NIWAY 100°G0%-000-T0T
00°0 00°L99 ‘65¢E 0070 00°0 00°L99'RGE 00°L99‘6GE AJMTA0ONMd TYHY LNIFYEND 000°20%-000-10T
000 00°2ST'PE 000 00°0 00°ZST'¥E 00°ZGT'¥%E aNE UYHA AZdd WOMA 0007 00%-000-10T
o000 3dad
sanuaasaayd
aNnd TYNENED - T0T pund
assn (IAONEY) WEON (90Ea) ¥ONI (WMONEY) WAON 199009 dEINAWY Lasang NOILdT¥DSHA HEAHON 19
19049 % AONYTVE GZ/0E/TT HINOW GZ0Z/0E/TT 9Z-G202 TYNIDIHEO
ATEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONVIVE QLA

Z1/1 1ebeg

dIHSNMOL dHLVMLNAL

GZ0Z/0E/TIT SNIANFE QOIddd

¥0d LMOdHY HINLIANHdXH

dMI YAIYMLNAA :dd
NNHETD 328

ONY FONEAEY WY $Z:60 G202/%0/2T




00°0 00" 00T 000 000 00°00T 007001 SACHENYTIAISIW 000" G66-LSZ-T0T
000 000 000 0070 (ofeRdlo] 00°0 SASNEdXE TAATHL 000°098-LGZ-T0T
000 00°000'€ 00°0 0070 po-o00’€E 00°000°¢€ AOYLSOd 000" TG8-LSZ-T0T
000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 ININIVEL/NOILYONAR 000" GTB-LSZ-T0T
T1°8L 0S°%60°T 00°0 06°S06 '€ 00" 000°S 00°000°S YMILA0OS ¥HS JA0¥d 000" 708-L52-T0T
00°0 00°000’‘2 000 00°0 0070002 00° 000’2 ALI¥ - SADIAYIES J0dd T100°208-LSE-T0T
0F 69 Z07696'T 66" LFE 86°LS6°'T 00°€2S'¥% 00" €8S ‘P GI¥LNOD Y¥OId YHACTAWH 000°G0L-£452-T0T
8€° 59 05" 0LE 02 007 6VS ‘¥ 067999 '8¢ 00" LET'6S 00" LET'6S SHEOYM % SHIYV'IYS 000°20L-£SZ-T0T
YOSSASSY - L6Z Fdaa
09°99 6L TLG’'EE €z 6’y TZ 866 ‘9% 00 0LS ‘oL 00°0LS 0L HENNSYHEEL - £62 3ded TeElol
00°00T 08°1¢ 00°0 (08°12) 00°0 000 SaNNIFd 000" F96-EGZ-T0T
0070 0070 0070 000 000 00°0 SNOINYTIIEISINH 000" CS6-EGZ-TO0T
S8 6G Z1°¥80°T 00°0 88°GT9°T 0o ooL’z 00" 00L’2 THAVYL 000°098-EGZ-T0T
0Z"€8 LT FLE 00°0 £8°GZB 'V 00"008°S 00°008’S AOYLS0d 000" TGB-EGZ~T0T
TZ° 8¢ 00" F9E’T 000 00°9€¢ 00°006°T 00°006°T ONINIVYL/NOILYINAd 000°GI8-EGZ-TOT
16726 0571002 0002 05°8FZ ‘2 00°0G2'F% 00°05e'¥ MIIOS AYAS A0¥d 000°20B-EGEZ-TOT
00" 00T (T%°08T) 00" 0 TP 08T 0070 00°0 INEWNAIN0E/SEITddNs 000 2SL-EGZ-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEITAANS HADIAIO UHUNSYEEL dML 000" LZL-ESZ-T0T
9z L9 80 TODE'T £5°00¢€ 26°2L9'2 00" vL6'E 00" ¥L6'E HIYINOD ¥OId JHAOTIRI 000°G0L-EGZ-TOT
L9 gL 68°LG9°E PG 296 TI'82ZL'6 00°98E°¢€T 00°98E’ET SEOYM ALNdEd 100°20L-EGZ-TOT
gg-co PO LVE'ET 919962 9¢€°212'se 007096 ‘8¢ 00°0956°8¢€ SHEOYM 3 SEIYYTYS 000°Z0L-€S2-T0T
¥FINSYIIL - €62 3dsa
£9°FT B EZB'T 000 ZG Z1E 00°9€1'2 00°9€T’2 MIIATY J0 QUV¥0d - LkZ 3dea Te3oL
000 00° 00§ 00°0 0070 00°00§ 00°00§ SNOENYTTIAISIN 000°GG6-LPZ-TO0T
00" 0 00°00T 000 000 00°00T 00°00CT HSITdNd/INI¥d 000" 006-LBZ-TOT
0070 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°00T 00°00T SASNAdKE THAAYHL 000°098-LPZ-T0T
00°0 00°0ST 0070 0070 007061 007 0ST ONINIYEL/NOILYDNad 000" ST8-LPZ-TOT
v ve 8L°89 0070 €T 2T 00°16 00" 16 FIMILNOD ¥OId HIACTAWH 000°G0L-LPE-TOT
62V 0L V06 0070 0€°062 00°G6T'T 00°G6T'T SEOYM 3 SHTUVIVS 000°20L-LWE-TOT
MEIAZE A0 Q¥v0od - Lpz 3d=a
£6°29 8L LZT'62 01°658°S 2T vvh 6w 00°ZLS ‘8L 00°ZLS ‘8L WHHTO - GTZ 3deg Te3ol
00°0 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°00T 00°00T SNOANYTTADS IW 000°6G6-STZ-T0T
08799 GBTSP0'T 00°0 GT'F0T‘Z 00°0ST'E 00°06T‘E TAATEL 000°098-ST2-T0T
0%"61 69°269'T 00°0 TE LOY 00°00T’2 00°001°2 ONINIVIL/NOILYONAH 000°GT8-6T2-10T
167 %9 587681 ET 0L ST TIGE 00°1hS 00" T¥G RAVLEIDHES 03 000" ZTL-GTZ-TOT
LS E9 6L°6E8'T LE9TF 1258 'E 00°691°S 00°69T°S GTHINOD ¥DId HEAOTAWH 000°S0L-GTE-T0T
8z°29 967126 ‘01 PET90F ‘2 FO"FEQ BT 00796682 00796682 SADYM ALOJEd T00°20L-GST2-T0T
8E°G9 b9 LPE'ET 91°'996'2Z 9grgrz'se 00095 ‘'8¢ 00° 096 ‘8€E SEOYM 5 SHIUYIVS 000°20L-5T2-T10T
MHATO - G1Z 3ded
29709 56796082 LET9T9’E S0°85L'8Z 00°518°9§ 00°GI87965 ¥OSIA¥MAENS - TLT 3dag Teiol
co-o 00°0 0070 0070 000 00°0 SNOANYITIAISIN 000°GG6-TLT-TOT
857921 (26°2€T1) Z0"00¥ Z6°ZEY 00° 00§ 007005 TIAYAL 000" 098-TLI-T10T
saanjTpuadxy
aNAE TYHENID - TOT Pung
agsn (WMONEY) WHON (9oEa) WoNI (IWIONEY) WION 139008 JEANAWNY Lasand NOILdI¥DSHd HEENON T9
1949 % HONYTIYE GZ2/0€/TT HLNOW S20Z/0E/TT 9Z-GZ0Z TYNIDIHO
ATEVTIVAY H0d ALIAILIOV HONVTIVE QLA

Zrre :abeg

GZ0Z/08/TT ONIANE QOTI¥dAd

dTHSNMOL YIIVMINIEd d0d I¥0dHd HANLIANHdAXE ANV HONHATE

dML dHLVMINHGd -dd

NNETD :assQ]

WY $2:60 S§202/%0/2T




G6°TLO (20°6ER'TT) 00°0 ZO"6ER'ET 00°000°2 00°000‘2 90TE-LN0 d¥0 Z00 0L6-G9EZ-TOT
00°0 00°000‘9 00°0 0070 00°000'9 00°000‘9 HILAdNOD-LO0 dY¥D 000 0L6-G9EZ-T0T
GZ LGE (627 L52) 9Z°6¢€ GZLSE 00°00T 00°00T SHONYHD ¥Y0SSHSSY SUNAIFEY 000" F96-592-10T
6E°8FZ  (6L°60LE) 00°0 6L°602'9 00°005°2 00°00§’2 SNOANYTIZDSIN 000°S56-692-10T
ELTLET (90°861) 0070 90" EZL 00°62§ 00 52§ INId HOVR Lsod 100" 0F6-692-10T
66°€G e 8L Z6°TT1I 9L"LT6 00°00L'T 00°00L'T LNZdE HOVR AdOD 000" 0F6-592-10T
00729 00°09L 00°0 00°0%2'T 00°000°'2 00" 00072 dWOD MdEoM 000" LE6-G9Z-T0T
21801 (00 90%) 00°90% ‘S 00908 ‘S 00°000°S 00°000°S SANOE/HONVHEASNT 000°5€6-592-10T
LS TV 00°60F 00°0 00°16C 00°00L 00°00L OSIW NIVW/dEd €00 ¥€6-59€2-10T
000 00" gES 00°0 000 007628 00" 625 acLsnd NIVW/dd3d 000" FEE-G9C-TOT
62°06 00" FPFO’T 00°9LT 00°960°T 00-00T‘E 00°00T°2 NS/MOW NIVW/d=Y 000" ZE6-592-T0T
Z8Ee (AR RAARS Z1°80T'T 6L ZLS'E 00°000°ST 00°000°ST ONIQTING INIYW/Jd3Ed 000" TE6-59Z-TOT
6719 60°696°C Z9°LEY T6 FEL'F 00 00L'L 00 00L’L SEILITILN 000°026-592-10T
00°'00T {00°s22) 00" 0 00°s22Z 00°0 00°0 THW SEAA/WIH 100°SI6-G92-T0T
T1L'89 0675902 00" 0 0T GEG ‘¥ 00°009‘9 00°009°'9 SENT/YEENER 000°GT6-592-T0T
LB ET GG ETR 000 G¥ 98¢ 00°00Z°T 00°002°T DILON €0d/INI¥d T00°006-G92-T0T
98" FE 09°%80°Z 0079971 0F"STT‘T 00°00Z '€ 00°00Z°E HSITENd/INTYd 000°006-592-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SASNAdXE THAVEL 000°098-592-T0T
6786 GE'BLO'T 6L GLZ 690261 00°009°2 00°009°2 SOHD/Y¥HAS HMIHIO 000°658-692-10T
66" LY 12°9€6 Z1°2ES 6L°E98 00°008°T 00°008°T ONIXAOD 000" %58-$92-10T
60" 20T (69°91) 00" 0 69°918 00°008 007008 HOYISOd 000°158-692-10T
ZS°bG 02 016°T GZ 60E 08°68Z'¢ 00°002'F 00°002°F ANYELNI/HA TIL0 000°068-692-10T
00°00T (0O 0O%) 00" 0 00°0% 00°0 000 SIIWGHEd 000°628-592Z-10T
LG BZ 9070021 Q00 v6°6LY 00°089°T 00°089°T SHEA MNVE 000°828-592-T0T
86°6F 0T 002 a0 0 067661 00°00F 00°00% SNOILATEDSENS 000°9Z8-592-T0T
00°0 00°000°'2 00°0 0070 00°000°2 00700072 INVITASNOD J0¥d 000°0Z8-592-10T
00°00T (00°06L) 00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 ONINIVEL/NOIIVONAd 000°G18-592-10T
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 0070 SEADIAYES ¥HHIO 000°608-59Z2-T0T
00°cLZ  (00°0GL'T) 00" 0 0D"0SL‘E 00°000°T 00°000°T gHM AMES J0¥d 000°L08-592-T0T
00°00T (00°0SL) 0070 00°0SL 00°0 0070 LT A¥FS J0€d T00°908-69¢-10T
0070 00°000°€ 0070 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000‘¢€ SHOTA¥ES dHHIO 000°908-G92-T0T
LE"0E 00°SRF 0T 00°GGG'¥ 00°G6G6 ‘Y 00°000°GT 00°000°ST 1LIaNV-A9ES A0¥d 000°G08-G9Z-T0T
S8°0F 02°280°ST 00°0LO‘E 08" LIV ‘0T 00°006G‘SEZ 00°006°5¢2 HOLIY-AYES J0dd 000°%08-592-T0T
087691 (66°096°'2) ¥¥ 959 G6°09F ‘L 00°005‘F 00°005°% TIYMLIAOS A¥ES J0ud 000°208-G92-10T
€9°96 LE"69T ¥y 299 E9°0EL'L 00°000'8 00°000°8 INAWETIN0E/SEITAANS 000°25L-692-10T
€2 8L 9% "H8E'T FZ"G8S PSURLE'TY 00°65£°9 00°65€'9 SHOYM TYIQOLSAD 000°90L-592-T0T
b1 8L SH 90T LL R G5 0BE 00" LBF 00 L8V GIMINOD ¥DId ¥AROTAWI 000°G0L-592-T0T
dTHSNMOL - G9g 3dag
09°¥F L1°896'02 0070 £B° 166 00°09G'12 00°096°1¢2 NOILOETIE - 292 3dag Tejol
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 HEHIC 100 d¥0 £00°0L6-292-T0T
000 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T SNOEINYTIADSIW 000°556-292-T0T
1Z°6€E LBSTIZ'T 00°0 ET°¥8L 00°000°2 00°000°2 SHSNEAXE TIAVEL 000°098-292-10T
000 00°009 0070 00" 0 007009 00°00%8 AOYLSOd 000" 158-292-T0T
00°0 00°000°T 00°0Q 000 00°000‘T 00°000°T ONINIVIL/NOILYDNAd 000°GTI8-29Z-10T
0070 00°000°T 00" 0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T TYNLOYEINOD - HDYN0S NOILOITH 000°E08-292-10T
0070 00°00§ 000 00°0 007006 007006 NOJ ¥IHIO LDWTd 000°208-292-T10T
000 00°005‘9 00°0 00°0 00°005‘9 00°005'9 TIIA AYES LOdTd 000°108-292-10T
61°€ LE" 027’2 00°0 €9°6L 00°005°2 00°005'2 INAWAINOE/SHITddNS 000°25L-292-10T
86T 06°0S¥ 0070 0T°6 00'09F% 00°09% GIMINOD ¥DId ¥HAOTIWA 000°G0L-Z9Z-T0T
86°1 £0°188°¢S 000 L6°8TT 00°000°9 00°000'9 SEOYM ¥ SHATUYIVS 000°2Z0L-292-T0T
NOILOATA - g9z 3dau
£L°19 zo'oez '8z 66°968'F 86625 Gk 00°09L'€EL 00°09L'EL d0SSHASSY - LSg 3dsa TR3OL
saanjTpusdxy
aNnd TYEENED - 10T pung
azsn (WHONEY) WHON (d23A) ¥ONI (WNHONEY) WAON IH2aNg dAANIAWY 13oang NOILAI¥DSEd WIEWNNAN 19
1odd % HONVTIVE GZ/0E/TT HINOW S20Z/0E/1T 9¢-520¢ TYNIDIHO
FTEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY EONYTIVE QLA

GZ0Z/0E/1T SONIANE QOI¥dd

Z1/€ 19beqg JIHSNMOL YALYMINAd ¥0d LH0dEY HUNLIANHdXH NV HIONHATY

dML JHIVYMINED -dd

NNETO :I9s(

WY $2:60 S¢02/70/2T




00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 FIYILSOd 000°TS8-TOL-TOT
00°0 00002 000 000 00° 002 00°002 ONINIVYL/NOILYONAdE 000°ST8-TO0L-TOT
00°0 00°006& 00°0 00"0 00° 005 00°00§ AEYVIEEOES ONIQUODHY 000°2T8-T0L-TOT
000 000 00°0 00"0 0070 0070 FL¥d40 NY'Id dALSYRW 000°S08-TOL-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T INYITASNOD AMES JA0dd 000" ¥08-T0L-T0T
00°0 00°006°'€ 00°0 000 00°00S'€E 00°005°¢€ AANYOLIY AMES JI0ud 000°208-T0L-T0T
SE°T6 8% 8T 9z 1% ZG G611 00" %12 00°F1Z gI4INOD ¥DOIJ YHAQTAWH 000°G0L-TOL-TOT
8216 19°¥02 LT 6ES 6£7°656'¢2 00°008'2 po-008’2 SHOYM/SHETHYTIYS 000°Z0L-TOL-TOT
NOISSIWWOD ONINNYTId - 10L 3ded
0E° 1R Z9°6¥8'6C 00°00€ 8€°000°12 00°0G8'0S 00708808 gI7d/NOIIVTIDEE/000 - L6G 3ded Tejol
00°0 00°006°‘2 00°0 00°0 0070062 00°005’'2 SNOANYTTADS I 000°GG6-L6S-T0T
09°95 Z29°6k8°0T1 00°0 8E 0GT'PT 00°000°GZ 00°0007cZ IY¥O" NTIVKH/d3d 000 FEE-L6S-TOT
£9°81 00°000°T 00°0 007002 00°002’T 00°002°T sxond 000 808-L65-T0T
00°00T 00°0Q 00°0 00°0SE’9 00°0GE’9 00°0S£’9 gITd A¥ES LNOD 000°508-L65-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 MEYd ONTHLEON 00Z #08-L6S-TOT
0070 00°00S8°L 0070 00°0 00°006°L 007005 'L EOVTd ¥¥Evd 00T F08-L6G-TOT
00°0 00°00S°L 0070 000 00°00G°L 007006 ‘L 0Fd A¥ES LNOD 000 F0B8-L6G-T0T
0G°LE 00°00¢ 00°00¢€ 00°00€ 00°008 00°008 YO0 ¥XES LNOD 000" Z0B-L65G-T0T
9ITd/NOILYEE0®d /000 - L6G 3daa
LG 6L 09°Z69°'TT BG°GLB L 0F"9FG ‘GP 00°6EZ’LS 00°6EZ"LS NOTLVIS ¥EASNVEL - 97¢ 3dsg Teiol
00°00T (00°000'6) 00°0 00°000°6 00°0 00°0 SEAALIANIIXE INYYD DMSL T00°666-925-10T
00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SANNAZEH 000 F96-925-10T1
00°0 007008 000 00°0 00°008 007008 SNOANVITIOSIN 000°966-925-101
0099 00°099 00°S0T 00" 0P8 00°00G°'T 00°00S'T SNOL/LNTY dINDd 100 0%6-925-10T
0L"S9 LS 062701 8L E0G'T EF 60L 6T 00°000'0€ 00°000'0€ STYLNZY 000" 0¥6-92S-10T
B0 L6 00" EL oo°Lev’e 00" LER'E 0070062 00°005°2 SANOH/JONYEASNI 000" GE6-925-10T
00°0 00°000'S 00°0 000 00°000‘S 00°000°S INIVR/d3d 000" FEE-9Z5-T0T
G5 ES vz Z81 ¥9° 15 9L " LIE 00°006G 00° 00§ SHILITILO 000°0Z6-925-10T
00°00T (00°0GZ) 0070 00°052 00°0 000 SANA/HAGHAN O¥SL 000°GT6-9Z5-10T
00°00T (00" B6F) 00" 86F 00°86F 00°0 000 HSITENd/LNT¥d 000°006-92S-10T
00" 00T (00°GEE) 00°0 00" GEE 00°0 000 ONINIVYL/NOILYINAE JYSL 000°ST8-9¢S-T10T
0o°o 00°0 Qo0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 ¥3S TY¥NLOYALNOD 000°208-9¢5-T0T
ZL*9ET  (T9°EBT) 00°0 T9°€89 007 006§ 00°00§ INAAITN0A/ SATTAANS 000°ZSL-9ZS-T0T
88769 6L°TGE I8 EET 1Z°918 00°89T°1 00°89T'T gI¥LINOD ¥OIA YEAQTAWI 000°S0L-9ZG-T0T
L8769 T9°T09'F GE"950‘E 6E°699°0T 00°TLZ'ST 00°TLZ'GT SHOYM % SHI¥YIVS 000°Z0L-9ZG-10T
NOTIIVIS ¥WIISNWHMLI - 926 3daqg
LEE 827625761 00°0 TL VLY 00°000°02 00°000‘02 NIV¥a - Spy 3dsg Te3IOL
LE'Z 8Z°GZS 6T 00°0 TL VLY 0000002 00700002 LNAWSSHSSY FOYNIVIQ IOUVT I¥ 000°GSLB-SFF-TOT
NIVHEd - Spp 3dsa
9¢°¢€9 £Z°980°2S L6 SHT'8T LL"68B0706 00°9LT 2T 00°9LT ZPT dIHSNMOL - §9¢ 3daa T=30L
00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 LO0O SYFASNVEL 000°666-692-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 HOIAYAS 193a 00T " 166-69Z-T0T
00°0 00°000°¢S 00°0 0070 00"000'S 00°000°s d¥d d7d Lo d¥0 700" 0L6-S92-T0T
00°0 00000 ‘E 00°0 000 00°000°‘€E 00°000'E YEHIO 100 d¥d £00°0LB-G92-T0T
saIniTpuadxy
aNAE TVHENED - TOT pund
agsn (IWIONEY) WHON (403a) ¥ONI (WHONEY) WION 1d9and dEANIWY 1Aa9and NOILdI¥D2SEd YIGHAN 1D
1909 % HONYTYE §2/0€/TT HINOW GZ0OT/0E/TT 9Z-GZ0Z TYNIDIHO
FTIVTIVAY HOd ALIATILOY FONYTYE QLA

Z1/ ¥ :abeg

GZ0Z/0E/TIT ONIQNE QOI¥dd

dTHSNMOL YELYMINAd ¥0d I1d0ddd HUNLIANIdXHE NV HONIATH

dMI YEIYMLINEd +dd

NNATD :I95[]

WY ?2:60 GZ0Z/%0/21T




00°00T TZ'8IE’Z6T (00" 196 ‘VE) (T2 8TE'2Z6T) 00°0 00°0 SHANLIANIAXE 3 SHANIATY 40 LEN
99 LG 0" LS9 ‘TLE 6Z°06% ‘08 96°G8Z‘'TLE 00" EP6‘EVY 0D EV6‘EF9 SHYNIIANEAXE TYLIOL
BLMLE GZ SL6'79V 62°625°S2Z GLTL96'8LT 00" €EP6 'EVY 00" E¥6 ‘E€F9 SHANIATE TYIOL
1gNNd TYHENED - 10T Pund
99° LG 0" L59'2LT 62706708 96°GBZ'TILE 00"E¥6'EF9 D0"EW6 'EFS SHUNLIANEAXE TYIOL
60782 67°858°2 L6"L69 TG 9TIT‘T 00°SL6'E 00°GLe'E STYEddY A0 Q¥¥0g SNINOZ - £0L 3ded TeB3OL
000 00" 00¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°00E 00 00€ SaNAaEd 000" 796-£0L-T0T
00°0 00 00T 0070 00°0 00°00T 00°00T SNOANYTTADSIH 000°GS6-£0L-TOT
69" €S 08°91¥ 00" 18¢ 0Z E8F 00°006 007006 HSIT9nd/INIHdd 000°006-€£0L-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 000 0070 0070 SESNIAdXE TIAAVIL 000°098-£0L-T0T
L9 Tk 00°SLT 00°62T 00°62T 00" 00¢€ 00°00€ ONINIVEL/NOILYONAH 000°GT8-€£0L-T0T
S0°HT LL BTY €Z°0L AR 00008 007006 KIYIEY0ES DE™ 000°2T8-E0L-TOT
00°0 00°00€’T 000 00°0 00" 00€'T 00°00E’T ALIY A¥IS 40¥d 000°208-£0L-TOT
9T 8% 88" 8E 9L 0% Z1°9¢ 00°GL 00" 6L AIMINOD ¥DId HHAAOTAWH 000°S0L-E0L-TOT
6E°08 p0°86 86°002 96°T0V 007008 00° 00§ SAOYM 3 SHIYYTIYS 000°20L-£0L-T0T
STYEddY 40 gdv¥od OHNINOZ - £0L 3dad
T9°L9 2T 0ET LT L9°GG6°E 8L°9Z¥% 'G€E 007 L6528 00°LGS’'ES NOIIVILSINIWAY DNINOZ - Z0. 3dag Te3ol
000 007 00T 0070 00°0 00°00T 00°00T SANAATI 000" $96-Z0L-TOT
00°0 00° 0§ 0070 00°0 00°09 00°08 SNOANYTTADSIN 000°G56-20L-T0T
cetLee  (00°289) 000 00°Z86 00°00€ 00°00¢ HSITENd/LNIdd 000°006-20L-T0T
00" 0 (o]eRdl} 000 00°0 0070 000 NOZ-9NISILIEAQY 000°088-20L-T0T
LT eLE (9L 60F) 9L"65S 9.L°6GG 00°0ST 00°0GT SASNAIRE TIATIL 000°098-20L-T0T
TL 09T  (LL7TST) 00°0 LL*TOF 007052 000G ONINIVYL/NOILYOAaH 000°GT18-20L-T0T
00°0 00°006'T 00°0 00°0 00°006°T 007006 T ASNOD Ad¥dAS JA0¥d 000" #08-2Z0L-T10T
ET°GS 00°89% ‘2 00°0 00°2E0’‘€ 00°006°G 00°005 ‘S ALIY d9dS d0¥d 100°208~Z0L-T0T
6886 00°6€ 000 00°19% ‘€ 00°006°E 00005 ‘E SEDIA¥AS A0¥d 000°208-Z0L-T0T
0070 00" 0§ 0070 00°0 00708 00° 08 ININAINOMA/SA11ddNS 000°2SL~20L~-T0T
86769 76686 EETTIVT 90°8T16'T 00°L06°Z 00°LO6'E NOILNEIYINOD ¥OId ¥YHAQTdWI 000°G0L~20L-T0T
00°0 007052 00°0 00°0 00082 00082 SHOYM ¥EDIIA0 ONIYEYHH 000 €0L~Z0L-TOT
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 SEOYM ALOdEA T00°20L~Z0L-TOT
86°G9 18°LZ6'TT 86 FST'E 6T ZLO'SE 00°000‘8E 00°000°8E SEOYM ¥ SETHYIYS 000°20L~20L-TO0T
NOTIVHLISININAY ONINOZ - zoL 3dsa
£0°EE FL 256G £V 085 9Z°9€6'Z 00°688°8 00°688'8 NOISSTIWWOD SNINNVId T10L 3dsg Te3ol
0070 00°G2T 000 000 00°SZT 00°52T SaNnazEd 000" ¥96~-TOL-TOT
0070 00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 SNOANYTTADIS I 0007 GS6-TOL-TOT
LOTLE §9'pIE 0070 GE"G8T 007008 00° 00§ SNOIIY¥DITENd WHdYdSMAN 000" 006~TOL-TOT
000 00° 0§ 000 00" 0 007 0% 00°' 08 SESNHAXE THAVYL 0007 098-TOL-TOT
saanitpusdxy
aNnd TYEENED - T0T pund
aasn (WEONEY) WHON (d0Ea) ¥ONI (WIONEY) WION IE9aNE QEANHRNY LEaand NOILAI¥DSHEd HIEHAN TD
19d49 % AONYIYE SZ/0E/TT HINOW GZ0Z/0E/TT 9g-6202 TYNIDIHEO
ATAVIIVAY HOd ALIAILOY AONYIVE QlX

Z1/5 iebeq

G202/0E/TT ONIONHE dOTHHd

JIHSNMOL ¥AI¥MINAd ¥0d I1d904dHY H¥NLIANIAXE NV HNNIAEYE

dML ¥HILYMINGd €d

NNATD :I9s80]

WY pZ:60 S20Z/%0/21




(¥ ELL'9GE)

0E'SEQ’'C PP 6BE’'6IT (9%°928°2) 00°919°2T 00791921 SHYNLIANZAXE 3 SHONIATY A0 LEN
69°9ZT (€%°028'82) ap9ze‘z £F"HOL‘9ZE 00 ¥B8’LGE 00°¥887L5EZ STHNLIANIAXE TYIOL
G8°SZ T0°696 002 000 66 0€6 69 00°00§°0LE 00°008°'0L2 SENNTATE TYIOL
:gNQd g¥od - 02 pund
697921 (Ep 0Z8B'89) 9v°928'2 €V HOL’9ZE 00°¥887LSZ 00" F88 LSZ SEMNLIANIAXYE TYIOL
69°9¢T (€7°028'89) 9%°9zZ8°2 €V BOL'9ZE 00" ¥88°LGT 00° 788 °LST 000 3dea TEIOL
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOENYTTAISIN 000°656-000-F02
00°00T (L9°PLL'6G) 00°0 L L9 BLL'6S 0070 00°0 STIIH FHOVAY NIYW/4d3d Y00 %£6-000-1¥02
£9°€0T (€£5°8T18'8) 00°0 £€5°8T18°'15¢ 00°000‘E¥C 00°000°‘€¥2Z THFLNI NIYW/d39 Z00°¥E6-000-702
S5 88 00" HLE'T 00°0 ‘00792901 00°000°2T 00200021 ANTHME NIVW/dHTd 000 0£6-000-%02
00°00T (82 S%L) 00°0 87 GVL 00°0 000 SHHD/¥AS YIHIO 000°G658-000-¥%02
0E-T6T (00°ETH) 00"ET6'T 00°ET6'T 00°000°T 00°000°T LIaNY-AdES 204d 000°S08-000-%0¢2
68796 LT F 06° %9 £€8°621 00°PET 00°HET AI9INOD ¥OId dHAQTIWI 000°S0L-000-%0¢2
86796 88°¢S 95° 878 ZT°L69'T 00°0GL'T 00"06L'T SEOYM % SHI¥YTIYS 000" 20L-000-¥0Z
000 3dag
saInitpuadxy
GB GT 10°695'00% 00°0 66 0E6'69 00°006°0LZ 00°006'0LZ SHANIATS TYIOL
G8°S¢C T0°695°00¢ 00°0 66706669 00°006°‘0LT 00°005°0LZ 000 3d=ag Te3oL
0070 00°0 00°0 000 000 0070 NI HEASNYHL 000°669-000-702
00°00T (L9°FLL’6S) 00°0 L9fVLL'ES 00°0 00°0 STTIH HHOVAY FNNIATY LNIWISHAIRIEA 000°6L9-000-%02
60 ES T1€°815'E 000 69°T86 '€ 00°00S'L 00°006 ‘L AWOINI LSEMEINI 000" %99-000-702
00°0 00°0 0070 000 000 00°0 ' FUYHS NOIIYZITIEVLS ALINAWAOD T¥DOT 000 E€LG-000-%02
007001 (E9° LI ‘9) 0070 £9°FLT'Y 00°0 00°0 XYL 4 T¥Ed TIA 000" TTI¥-000-%02
0070 00°0 0070 000 00°0 0070 A4 d¥ XYL 000" §0F-000-%02
000 00°000°0GT 00°0 00°0 00°000'0ST 00°000°0ST Md TYEY INZRIN0 000" 20%¥-000-%02
00°0 00°000‘ETT 00°0 00°0 00°000‘ETT 00" 000‘ETT aNd ¥¥EA ATYd HOYd 000° 00F-000-%02
000 3dsa
SBNUIATY
aNnd ayod - pog pund
azsn (WHONEY) WHON (¥0mEa) ¥ONI (WNYIONEY) WEON LA9008 QEANINY laoang NOT L4 T¥084d HEGAON 19
1909 % FONYTIYE GZ/0E/TT HINOW GZOZ/0E/TT 9g-520¢ TYNIOIEO
ATIVTIYAY ¥od ALIAILOY AONYIVE dLA

Z1/9 mbedg

JTHSNMOL ¥IIVMINZd €04 ITHOdHY HdNLIANIdXH

GZ0Z/0E/TT ONIANA dOTIddd

aNY HONIATH

dML YAIVMINGG :€d

NNETD :I28Q)

WY pZ:60 S20Z/70/2T




000 0070 0070 000 00°0 0070 NOILETdEd ONY NOIIVIDHEdEd 000°896-9EE-902
00°00T (29-G62) 000 79662 00°0 0070 SHONYHD ¥0SSESSY Ol #Nd SaNndHEd 000°796-9€E£-90C
£8-911  (1§°282) 0070 TEYZEL T 00°00G6°T 00°006°T SNOANYTTIAISIN 000°G56-9€E£-90T
00°0 00°000°'2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 0070002 ADNIONILINOD 000 T¥6-9E£E-90C
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 STYINIY LNYEAAH T00'0%6-9€E-90¢C
00°0 000 0070 0070 00°0 0070 STYINTI 000°0P6-9E£E-90C
€6°00T  (G8°GZE) 00" 088 G8°GZe'se 00°000°GE 00°000‘SE HONTINSNT 0D0°GE6-9EE-90C
28799 LETZVE'6T 66°06F € £€9°09T'0F% 00°€0T ‘09 00°€0T02 INIYRH/dTd 000" TE6-9EE-90T
19°L9 EL FES'Y 9z LBE'T LT"G9% ‘6 00°000°'%T 00°000°%T SHILITILA 000°0Z6-9EE-90C
00" 8¥E (00°872) 007001 00 8FE 00°00T 00°00T SANd/ FHENAN 000°GT16-9E£€-302
000 00°000‘2 000 000 00°000°‘2 00°000°2 HSITdNd/ LNI¥Ed 000 006-9E€E-30C
9L T¥ GB FOT'T 00°0 GT"GESB 00°000°‘2 00°000°¢ NOILOWOYd WWOD 000" 08B-9EE£-902
00°22 zZ0"08L 0070 86612 00°000°T 00°000°T SESNIAXE TIAVEL 000" 09B-9EE-90C
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SOHD/¥ES YHHIO 000°G58-9EE-90C
£z 9¢1 (5p-2q) 00" FTT S¥°ZSZ 00° 002 00°002 FHYLSOd 000°TG8-9EE-90E
BLTS TT 16T 000 68°80E 00° 00§ 00° 00§ SEEI MNVE 000" 8Z8-9EE-90¢C
p9°ZI1E (LO"9TE’S) 00008 LO T8 L 00700672 00°006°¢ ONINIVEL/NOIL¥INdE 000°STB-9EE-90T
00°0 007009 00'0 00°0 00°009 00°009 L10NY-A¥ES JA0d¥d 000°S08-9€E-90C
88° 1S 00" TISE‘T 00°0 00 6FE'T 00°009°2 00°009°¢ - SHEDIAMES J0¥d 000°Z0B-9EE-90T
00°0 00°000°T 0070 000 00°000°T 00°000°T SHEITANES LOVYINOD/I0¥d 000°008B-9€££-902
LZ 99 6Z°GFL‘9 Z9°18%'T TL BST'ET 00°000'0T 00°000°0¢ LNIWAIN0H/ S ITddNS 000°Z5L-9EE-90T
00°0 00" 00¢€ 0070 000 00°00E 00°00€ HSNHEAXH YIOW 000°GZL-9€E£-902
621V Z5°GE6'E 00°0 8F"¥90°Z 00°000°S 00°000°S SIEOATNA 000°TZL-9€EE-90E
G6°GP 9Z°GLE'S 00°0 vL°695'F 00°GP6'6 00°S¥6'6 dIEINOD ¥OId YHXOTAWH 000°S0L-9EE-90E
00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ASNAdXE TTIOUAYd 000" E0L-9EE-902
00°00T (00" 0¥%2) 000 00" 0¥%Z 00°0 0070 7 EMIA SHOUM $§ SHTYVIVS Z00°Z0L-BEE-90¢
LL*GY 00°G0G ‘0L 0070 00°G67 ‘65 007000 '0ET 00°000‘0ET SHOYM ¥ SETUVIVS 000°20L-9€E-90¢
@914 - 9e£g 3dad
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 000 3dsg TE3IOL
0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 100 SHEASNVEL 000°566-000-902
00°0 000 00°0 0070 Q0°0 00°0 SNCINYTTADS IH 000" 556-000-90¢2
000 3dsa
saanlTpusdxi
G8'SH 9£°7PG 952 00°0€2'6T P9 €0z LI 00 8VL ELY 00"BBL'ELY SHANNIATY TYIOL
G8°GF 9£°¥VS 952 00°0EZ ‘6T P9 €02°LTZ 00°8BFL'ELY 00" 8¥L'ELY 000 3adeg Te3OL
000 000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 NI HHISNVHEL 000°669-000-902
v9° L9 00°06L'6 00°0LL'TT 007097 ‘02 00062 '0€E 00°052'0€ HSUNEWNTIEY "Il 600°9L9-000-902
00*00T (00°09¥%‘E€T) 00°09%°L 00°09% ‘€T 0070 00°0 SNOIL¥NOA 000" ¥L9-000-90T
00°00T (00"9F6 ‘E) 00°0 00°9%6’E 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTITHDISIRH 000°TL%-000-902
67 6F 86 9LS L 0070 ZoECh L 00°000°'ST 00°000°ST EWOONI LSHHHLNI 000°%99-000-902
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TYYHS NOIIVZITIEYLS ALINOWAOD TUYOOT 00T €L5-000-902
00" 0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 FHYHS NOIIVZITIEVLS ALINOWWOD T¥O0T 000 €LS-000-902
LL™ %S 80°LT9'T 00°0 Z6°LS6°T 00°GLS'E 00°SLSE HYIE SINYYD HIVIS 100°2S5-000-902
00°00T (L0"9€0'9) 000 LOT9ED S 00°0 Q0°0 dIndd FYId XL TY¥E3d THd 00T TT¥-000-902
00°00T (06°6¥VE’'EZT) 00°0 06" 6FE‘ZT 00°0 00°0 XYl 4 T¥Ed 'TEA 000°TTI¥-000-902
L9°G¢E 0S°2kL’'68 0070 06" T9L'6F 00" F0S'6ET 00" %05 ‘6€T INAWAINDE - XYL 40dd ¥dad 00T°Z20P-000-90¢
L9"GE LL"609 €8T 0070 £Z°608°'T0T 00°61% ‘SBZ 00°6TF ‘S8BT XYL 4 TYEd ¥¥0d 000°Z0%¥-000-90¢C
0070 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 ANI-¥YEA AHYd WOHd 000 T0P-000-90¢C
000 3deg
Sanuanayd
aNnd 9dId - 90Z pund
assn (WHONEY) WION (¥DHEa) {ONI (WEONAY) WEON 1LA9and QEANINY 1a5ang NOILAI¥DSHEA HAGWAN 1D
1509 % HONYTYE §Z/0€/1T HLNOW GZ0Z/0E/TT 9Z-420¢ TYNIDIEO
TTAYTIIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOW FONYIVE ALX
dMI YAIYMINEd -9d

ZTAL :abeg

JTHSNMOL YIIVMINEd ¥04d IHOdEY TdALIANIIXHE ON¥ HONIAHY

GZ0Z/0E/TT 9ONIANE aOIddd

NNETD :4398[)

WY pZ:60 S20Z/v0/CT




00°00T T6°196'8TT LL"GLE'OT (T6°T96‘8BTT) 000 00°0 SATANIIANTAXE 3 SEONIATE J0 LAN
96°0L G ZB8GLET £Z°v68'8 GG"G9T '9€EE 00 8FL'ELE 00" BEL'ELY SHYNIIANAIXE TYIOL
S8°G¥ 9€"PFC ‘96T 00°0€EZ’6T 9" €02°L1IZ 00°8FL'ELF 00 BRL'ELY SEANIATE TYIOL
1gNnd FYId - 907 Pung
96°0L Sp Z8G'LET £z 'v58‘8 G5 G9T ‘9€E 00°8FLELY 00 BFL'ELY SEEALIANTdXE TY.LOL
86" 0L GF 28BS LET £Z°¥58’'8 GG°G9T ‘9€EE 00 BVL'ELF 00°'8PL'ELY F4Id - 9€££ 3dsg TEIOL
PET96 L6°G9 9€°009 €0 FEL'T 00°008°T 00°008°T LSHEHLINI - EOIAYES LEEd 002" T66-9EE-90E
vy 66 L9999 00°0 EE EEE'BTT 00 000021 00°000'02T TYAIDONIEd - HOIA¥HES LEEd 00T T66-9EE-90Z
000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ADIAYES I93d 000" T66-9EE€-902
06" LE 00" 000‘se 00°0 00°000°ST 00°000°0F 00°000°0F dWI/a08 ®dNInd 000" LL6-9EE-90T
Sy €0T (78 0FL) 0070 78 PRE'CT 00°009°12 00°'009 12 AVILOO TYLIAVD 000 0L6-3EE-80T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 1dSSY TYLI4YD TYSO4SIA NO SSOT T00°896-9€E£-90T
saaniTpuadxy
aNnd E¥Id - 902 pund
assn (NIONEY) WHON (¥oEa) "ONI (WIONEY) HION LE9and qIaNIWY LEoang NOIILAT¥OSHA HHAGNAN TD
1904 % IONYTIVE Gz/0€/1T HINOW GZOZ/0E/TT 9¢-52Z02C TYNIDIHO
FTEYTIVAY ¥0od ALIATLOY FONYTIVE ALA

z1/8 :ebeaq

GZ0Z/0E/TT SNIANE QOI¥dEd

JTHSNMOL YIIVMINZd ¥0d LH0dF¥ FENLIANIAXE NV HONIATL

dML YIIVMINGD -€d
NNITD 3880
WY ¥Z2:60 Sc02/P0/CT




T LL 00°8ZR'TT 000 00°ZLG’'8E 00°000°0S 00°000'05 AYILOO TYLIAYD 000 0L6-L9G-60¢C
0" 1¥ BE"99L 00" 0 29 £ES 00°00E‘T 00°00ET SACENYITEDSIH 000°556-L95-602
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 ADNIONILINOD 000 TF6-LIS-60C
06°60T (D0 L6Z) 00°€96°¢2 00°LBZ'E 00°000°‘€E 00°000‘€E HONYHASNI 000 SE6-L9G-602
Te*T ZE'DEB'ET 00°0 89°697 00°000°PT 00°000°FT 91891 INIYW/ddY T00 TEE-L9G-60E
60°LE 62°8G62°T Zv OLT TLTTHL 00°000°Z 00°000°2 4100d INIYW/dHd 000" TE€6-L9S-60¢C
Z9°E9 00°06T8T 00°S0€E 00°018'1€ 007000085 00°000°06S NNOY¥D INIYW/dHd 100 0EE-L9S-60C
00°06T (00-052) 00" 0SL 00°06L 00° 00§ 00008 §907d LNIYW/dEd 000 0E6-L9G-60T
GF° L9 GLZ9T 00-00¢ GZ"LEE 00" 008 00°008 SANAATY 000°826-L95-60C
0888 0z 8p¥ TG 6EG 087166 ‘€ 00°000'F 00°000'% SEILITILAO 000°0Z6-L9G6-602
000 00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 SENA/ EHAEHAR 000°G16-L9G-60C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 000 ONINIVYL/NOILYONAd 000 0T6-LIG-602
00°0 00" 0SE Q00 00-0 00°0SE 00'0G¢ HSITENd/LNI¥d 000°006-L95-602
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SHSNEdXE THAVIL 000 098-L96-602C
00°00T (6E"6Z) 0070 6E"6CT 0070 000 SOHD/HAS WHHIO 000°S58-L25-602
00 St 00°6zZ 00°0 00°GL 00°00T 00°00T HOYLS0d 000 158-L95-602
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 ASNAdXE NIWNAY 800" 0EB-L9G-60C
£E€°8 00" S8€E 00°0 00°6€ 00" 0¥ 00" 02w SHEA MNYE 000 828-L95-60¢C
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ONINIVEL/NOILYONAT 000°ST8-L9G6-602
ZE"9T PG ELI T Le ve 9% "9¢E 00° 0002 000002 dXd NOILYaNaod 000°018-L95-602
00°0 00°00€ 000 000 00°00€ 00°00E ONIAVEONE ¥OI¥d 000" L0OB-L9G-602
£€9°12T (DO"6TG) 00°9LY T 00°616'2 00°00F‘2 00°00% ‘2 SEANDYTd WNTOD 000°908-L96-60C
oz 8rz (00" TWHL) 00°T¥Z'T 00°TFZ'T 00°00% 00008 1I00Y A¥ES 0u¥d 000°508-L95-60T
00°0 00062 00°0 000 00° 062 00°0SZ dYH A¥AS J0¥d 000°%¥0B-L95-60C
G661 00°T89'T 000 00°61¥ 00°00T'2 00°001°2 UMLIOS AMES 0¥d 000°208-L95-60¢C
9¢°62 06 L6T'T 0G°GEY 06" 206§ 00°00L‘T 00°00L'T HOLIY-A¥ES J0¥d 000°T08-L95-60C
EEBE 6E"0BF'E 28" LY 19°6T8°T 00°00€E‘S 00°00E‘S INAWG INDE/SAITAdANS 000°2SL-L9S-602
00°0 0070 00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 ddns E0Idd0 000 LZL-L9G6-60T
Z0°69 1Z°02L 69°65T 6L V09T 00°52€°Z 00°62£'Z gIYLNOD ¥DId ¥HAOTANE 000°G0L-L95-602
By 06 80°0TE 00°0 76 vE6'T 00 svz’e 00°GFZ’'E LNYISISSY AdHLINED 100 %0L-L95-60T
00°0 00°9L0‘2 00°0 00°0 00°9L0°Z 00°9L0‘2 STYI¥NE ISISSY 000 70L-L95-60T
8799 LZ L60'B Py LBO‘C €L7ZF078T 00" 0BT LE 00°0FT’LE gEOYM 3 SEIMVIVS 000°20L-L95-60T
REELENED - L96 3daq
gaaniTpuadxy
99°%¢ 90°ZET'2ET 00°LOT'2T P6 ELZEV 00°906°GLT 00"90S‘SLT SHANZATY TYIOL
99°%¢ 90" ZEZ'ZET 00°LOT'Z 76 ELZ'ED 00°906‘GLT 00°906°GLT 000 3deg Te3OL
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 NI dTISNYEL 000°669-000-602
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SANNATE YOUNHA 100°2L9-000-60¢
€9°5%9  (00°G607ET) 00" L6T'T 00°G6F ‘ST 00-00% ‘2 00°00% ‘2 AWOONI MHHLO 000°TL9-000-602
25799 Z0"9LT'Y 00°0 868628 00°SL ‘2T 00°GLY'TT AWOONT ISHMTINI 000" %29-000-602
000 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T MOTHE ¥V9 L¥OS 000" L¥9-000-602
BT LL 00008 00°009 00°00L'Z 00°00G’€E 00°00S‘€E SETYS WOTOD 000°9%9-000-60¢
00002 (00'000’E) 000 00°000"9 00°000‘€E 00°000°¢E SATYS 101 000" SF9-000-60€
pe*6yT  (D0"986) 00°0TE 00°986'2 00°000°2 00°000°2 NOII¥ANNOA AHHLIWAD 000" #F92-000-60€
00°9%T (00-"0ST'T) 00°0 00°089°¢€ 00°00§°2 00°005°'2 SEES INAWdEINI 000°9Z9-000-602
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 AFNEANTE AYES 000" L09-000-60%2
00°0 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 FYVHS NOIIVZITIEYLS ALINOWHOD T¥20T 000" ELS-000-60¢2
00°00T (96 EFT‘V) 00°0 96 EFT'F 0070 00°0 XYl dd TvHEd TEd 000°I16-000-60%
00°0 00° 026 ‘K0T 00°0 00°0 00°0E6'¥0T 007026 ‘FOT XYl dodd ddNd 000°20%-000-60%
000 00°TT19'¥%¥ 00°0 00°0 00°T119'%¥ 00" TT9FF TYE HA Audd d¥d 000°T0¥-000-60¢
000 3dedg
sanusaay
aNad AYEIENID - 602 pund
azsn (WEONEY) WHON (¥0Ea) WONI (WIONTY) WION LE90nd JEaNANY Laoand NOIIdT¥DSHEA HIAHAN 19
1904 % AONYTYE GZ/0E/TT HINOKW GZ0Z/0E/TT 9Z-5202 TYNIOIHO
ATEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYTIYE QLA

Z1/6 :sbed

dIHSNMOL YHILYMINEd 904 Id0ddd HdNLIANHdXE ANY

GzZ0Z/0E/TT ONIANFE QOI¥dd

HONEAHA

AML YIIYMINAG :dd

NNITD X280

WY 260 S20¢/%0/2T




007001 2G 8LV 99 (¢9°262'8) (26" BEV'93) 00°0 00°0 SHENLIONEdXE ® SANNIATY J0 LEN

16729 PG EBLGY 59°66€£°0T 9" ZTL'60T 00°90G'GLT 00°90S°SLT STANLIANIAXE TYLOL

99°%¢ 90°Z€T'TET 00°L0T ‘2 76 ELTEY 00°90G‘GLT 00°906°GLT SHANIARY TYIOL

(gNAE AMELAWNED - 607 Pund

16729 ¥STE6L 69 69 66E'0T 9% " gTL'60T 00°20G°'GLT 00°906°SLT SHANIIANEAXE TYIOL

16729 G E6L°GY G9°66€°0T 9% "ZTL'60T 00°90G’GLT 00°906°SLT RMEIENED - L96 3dag Tejol

saanjlTpusdxy

aNnd AYIIINED - 607 pund

aasn (WONdY) WON (40Ea) ¥WONI (WHONdY) WHON 139009 JEANINY Laoandg NOILdI¥DSHEd HAGWAN 1D
1909 % FONYTIVE GZ/0E/TT HLNORW GZOZ/0E/TT 9g-6e20c TYNIDIHO

FTIVIIVAY ¥0d RLTIATLIOY HONVIVE QLA

ZT/0T :obegq

JTHSNMOIL YELYMINAA dH04 I¥OddHd HINLIANIdIXH

GZ0Z/0E/1T ONIANE dOTHHEd

ANY dNONHAHEY

dMI dEI¥YMINEG -9d
NNETD :d28(]
WY pZ:60 Sz0Z/v0/2CT




00°00T (00°000°2) 0070 00°000°‘2 00°0 00°0 ISHMALNI - IDIAYIS Iddd 00Z 166-65G-26G
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 TYATONI¥d - HOIAYIS 1Edd 00T 166-6E£G-268G
00°0 00°000°€E 00°0 00°0 00°000‘€ 00°000°€ WEIMIS - AYILO0 TYLIAYD 900 0L6-6EG-Z6S
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 NOIIVWIDEEAEd INIWAINOH 00T 896-6£G-26G
£5°82 FETLGE 000 99° 21 00008 00° 00§ SNOANYTTIADSIN 000 GG6-6EG-T6S
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 000 00°0 SENA/JHENEN 000 GT6-6E5-26G
16°00T (00°62) 00°6EZ0'€E 00°620°€E 00°000°€ 00°000°€ HEAMES - FONVEASNI ALITIEVIT L00"0E8-6E5-26G
Z6ER GE ROV 58719 9 E£9¢€ 00" BZ8 00" 8Z8 GIGINOD ¥OId ¥HAQTdWH 000" S0L-6ES-TBS
16°€F 0E"2LO’9 r9 808 0L ESL'P 00°928’'0T 00792801 SHOYM 3 SHIYVIVS 000°Z0L-6EG-C6S
NOTIWMLISININAY HAMAS S3N OE¥YHS - 6£6 3dad
G929 6G 9L 'FT 00°19%°C [ 528 T AT 00" 00T ‘0¥ 00" 00T’0F SEMNITANEAXE ¥IMIS SHN AE¥¥HS - 8£6 3dad TE3IOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 1IN0 SHHAISNYLL 000" S66-BEG-Z6S
po 00T (00" PEE) 0070 00" pEE 00°0 0070 dWOD MHOM 000" LEG6-BEG-ZES
000 007008 000 000 00°00§ 007006 SOHD/MES WEHLO 000" 558-BEG-2Z6S
£ E8 00°06G 00°0 0n0se 00°00€ 00°00¢€ HAMAS - FO¥LS0d 00T " TG8-8BEG-Z6G
000 0070 0070 000 0070 00°0 FSNEAXT NIWAY 800" 0E8-BEG-Z6S
5029 00°6GL 00" 1%C’T 00°TIFZ'T 007000°T 00°000'2 SEDIAYAS ¥OLIANY 900" 0EB-BEG-ZES
¢prELT  (00°080‘8) 00" 8€6 00° 08B0 6T 00°000'TT 00°000°TT SEDIAGAS TYOHT GD0°0EB-BEG-Z6BS
0Z°19 00° 286G 0070 00816 00°006°T 00°00G6°T SEDTAYES INVLIASNOD TYIONYNIA p00 " 0EB-BES-ZHS
8259 96" 861L 00°86T PhPoT0ST 00°00£°2 00°00E°2 SHIIAYAS NOILWYYEdO £00°0EB-BES-Z6S
00°0 00°000°GT 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 00°000°ST SEDIAYES DONIYHENIONH Z00°0EB-BES-Z6S
y0° 19 0Z"6LL 00" %8 080221 00°000°‘2 00°000°2 SEDIANES ONILYO0T ALITILA 100" 0E£8-BEG-Z6S
00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 SLIWN¥Ad FLYLS 000°6ZB-BEG-Z6S
L6 TT 00°T80‘E 00°0 00°6T¥ 00°00§°€E 00°005°€E ¥MIJIOS ¥HS J0¥d 000" #0B-BES-C6S
96" L €87 0¥B'T 00°0 LT°6ST 00°000°2 00°000°2 INIWAINOE/S21TddNS 000" 25L-BEG-Z6S
SEENITANTAdXE ¥AMIS SIN aadvHS - 8e6 3dad
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 000 3dea TE3IOL
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SEEA MNYE 000 8ZB-000-26G
o000 3daa
saanjTpusdxy
€T 6E PT'20L'90T gy 6VZ 98°L6S'89 00°00€’GLT 00" 00E’'SLT SHANTATY TYLOL
ET°6E PI°20L'90T 9 6FT 98" L6589 00°00€’GLT 00°00€ ‘SLI 000 3d2a T®30L
000 00°0 0070 000 000 0070 NI ¥EASNYIL 000 669-000-265
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SaNNAEY YOONHA 100 ZL9-000-266G
000 00°0 0070 0070 000 000 SNOANYTIEDSIN 000°TL9-000-2665
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 AWOONI LSTEHLNI 000°%99-000-2665
ge 6Lz (06°62S) ar"6%e 06528 00°00€E 00°00€ SEILTYNAd 000°959-000-266
89°8€ by LOELOT 00°0 9G°Z69 L9 00" 000°GLT 00°000‘GLT SHTYS HEAMES ~dML 000°2%%-000-265§
000 00°0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 SEHA HIVT 000°0T9-000-26S
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SEEA NOILDANNOD dYIMIS 000°809-000-265
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINYEO LINO T¥DOT 000°086-000-266
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 000 NOIIVIINVS — SINVYD FIWLS 000°255-000-2665
00°0 000 000 00°0 0070 00°0 TYYANTD - SLNYED TvdddEd 000°T0S-000-2665
go-ootr  (o¥"eL) 00°0 0F 6L 0070 00°0 YIMIS XVI 4 T¥dE Tad 000 TT¥-000-26G
000 2dsa
SaNUaADH
aNnd ¥EMES - 266 pund
aasn (FAONEY) WHON (domEa) ¥WONI (WHONEY) WHON 1E9and aIaNINY 1a95dnd NOTLATHOSEA UEFHON 12
1oag % HONYTYd GZ/0E/TT HINOW GZ0Z/0E/TT 9Z-520¢ TYNIDIEO
HTEVTIIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY HONYTYE dLA

Gz0Z/0E/TT ONIONHE JOTYEd

ZT/11  :obea

JTHSNMOI HAIVMINZd ¥0d Ld0d¥d FENLIANIAXE ANV EOANHAHY

dML dIIVMINEd -€d
NNETD 498
WY $2:60 G20Z/¥0/CT




8°2I0'0T 18°9F6‘EBY (BE*LEO'TL) (18" ¥B80'LBY) 00729879 00°298'9 STANLIANIAXE ¥ SHANIAEY A0 LAN
EGTEL 10°9L0 L9V ET EST’8BTT 66°8G0'G9zZ'T DO'SET'ZEL'T 00°GET‘ZEL'T SaNnd TIY - SHEALIONIAXI TYIOL
7" €€ Z8'2ZC0'T9T'T GLTGTT LW BT PLE'LLS 00°L66BEL'T 00°L66'8EL'T SaNnd TIY - SEANIATY TYIOL
zZO"v16 €L°8E8'9F (50" EEE’'SF) (eL°266'29) (00" FSL'S) (00°7SL°S) SHUNLIANTAXT 3 SHANIANY 0 LEN
76 99 TH E£98766G 05°Z8S 'GP 65°06T°12T 00°FS0‘18T 00" %¥S0'18T SHUNLIANTEAXE TYIOL
£T°6E $T°20L’90T 9y "B6VE 98°L6G 89 00°00€’SLT 00°00£°'SLT SEANIARY TYIOL
1gNAA gEMES - 265G Pung
¥6°99 TP €98766 05°Z85 'Sk 6G°06T/12T 00" %#S0'18T 00" %S0 ‘18T SHENLICNAIXE TYLIOL
26°¢29 DT 15881 LL OFD'ET 06°8%F'IE 00°00E ‘0% 00°00E‘0S SMINIIONZAXE MEIMIS HILNOS dMl - TyS 3deag TEloL
000 0070 00°0 000 000 0070 ISHHELNI - FDIA¥ES l1ddd 00Z"166-1FG-26S
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TY4dIONIYd - EDIAMES LE3Id 00T T66-THS-THG
00°19 007006 € 00°00T'9 00°00T "9 00°000°0T 00°000°0T HAMAS — AVILAO TYLIAVD 900" 0L6-THG-26S
00°0 00°00¢% 00°0 000 00°00S 00°00S TYLNEY INIFHAIN0T 000" Z2F6-THS-26S
0F°0ET (o 0p0’'2) 00°188°S 0% 0F0‘ZT 00°000°0T 00°000°0T INIVA/ a3y 000" TE6-TVS-266
0£"€9 By IG9°T LL 659 9SG BFB'T 00°005'% 00°005'% SEILITILA 000°026-THS-C665
00°0 00°008°T 0070 00°0 00°008'T 00°008°T SITWYEd FIVLS 000°628-T95-2665
81°2% 92 796’6 08°SL6 PLTGEROT 00700002 00°000°02 SEDINYES LOVMINOD/J0dd 000" 008-TFG~Z66S
69°0 08 GLP'E 0z %2 0z ve 00°005°‘E 00°00G ‘€ INIWAINOE/SEITAANS 000" ZSL-T¥S-26S
SEMALIANZAXE MEMES HINOS dML - Tvs 3ded
6 FL £L°0LT 8T pZ°189°GZ L2 6ZE VS 00°006°'2L 00°006'ZL SEYNLIANEAXE YEZMES HIYON dML - 0p§ 3dag Te3ol
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 LSHYALNI - EOIA¥ES 19EHd 002 166-075-2665
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 TY4dIONIdd - EDIA¥HS I193d 00T T166-0%5-266S
8L 8§ 00°2eT'w 00°BLB'S 00°8BLB'S 00°000‘0T 00°000°0T "AMAS - A¥TIINC TYIILUYD 900 0L6-075-265
00°0 00006 000 000 007008 00°00% TYINZY INIFWdIN0E 000°Zy6-0V5-Z65S
0070 00°000°2 000 0070 00°000°C 00°000°2 INIYW/d3d 000" T€6-0FS-265
18°6¥ 00°9L0°0Z 000 00" FZ6°6T 00" 00070F 00" 000‘0% SHILITILA HOYTITIIA 100°026-07S-265
BE" VL A AV RS ZG €61 82 5L6 00°000'% 007 000'F SHILITILN 000°0€6-0¥5-265G
21622 (LO 6P ‘ST) 08 TGP 6T Lo v6¥‘LE 00°000°'2T 00°000°'2T SHDIAMES ILOVEINOD/J0Hd 000°008-07FG-265
Gp°T 80" Zr6’E Z6 LS Z6°LS 00°000'¥ 00" 000'% INANAINDHA/SHITddNS 000°2SL-075-265
STYNLIANAdXE ¥EMIS HI¥ON dML - 0pS 3dad
89°9¢ 66 198 L 67 °668°¢C 10682701 00" 5GT BT 00"¥ST'8T NOIIVEISINIWAY dEMAS SPN AFYVHS - 6£S5 3dag Teioln
saan]Tpuadxy
aNnd daMdEs - zeg pund
azsn (WIONEY) WHON (90Ea) ¥ONI (FIONEY) WION ILE9anNd JEANIWY 1asang NOILATHDSHEd HEEHON 19
1909 % AONYTYH SZ/0E/TT HINOW GZ0Z/0E/TT 92-6202 TYNIDIHEO
ATEYTIYAY H0Z ALIATIOV FONYIVE dli

Z1/21 rabeg

dTHSNMOI ¥AIYMINEd ¥0A I¥0dHTd TENLIANEIXH ANV HONFATH

GZ0Z/0E/TT ONIONE QOIYdEd

dMI YHLYMINGEG ‘€0
NNETO :I880
WY 72:60 S20Z/¥0/2T




N uado 0z S9te 0¢ 5Ec GZ0Z/LO/TT GZ0Z/LO/TT SaY¥mMdd HIIJAM 9€0¥
X pTed 00°0 LL 08E GZ0Z/L0O/TT GZ0Z/10/01 Z- ONI ‘¥sSn HOOIY GEOT
A pTed 00°0 Ge " 16¢ §202/L0O/TT GZ0Z/T0/LO Z—- ONI ‘¥Sn HOOIY PEOT
A pPTed 00°0 0Z°€GL'8BT GZ0Z/L0O/TT GZ0Z/%1/0T SHHIAN YMIW €E0d
A pted 00°0 T2 T Sz0Z/L0/1T GZ0Z/%¢/0T NOS ONV¥ NOSYYTI AN N
A pPTEd 00°0 26" LS GZ0Z/L0/1T GZ0Z/ST/L0 NOS JN¥ NOSHWVTI Te0F
A PTEd 00°0 66°2¢ §Z0Z/L0/TT §z0z/v2/60 NOS dN¥Y NOSHVI 0EQR
A pPTeEd 00°0 00°08T §202/L0/1T GZ02/T0/1T SNOILYDINNWHNOD YHLAVHD 6c0F
A PTEd 00°0 G2 "G9€9 620Z/90/1T GZ0Z/T0/1T 27T SNOILNTOS TIIMIOHS STOF
A pTed 000 00008 G202/90/11 GZ0Z/LT/0T AdYD NMYT SNYAY PT10F
A PTEd 000 Z6'TTT §202/90/1T1 Gz0e/0g/01 T - ONI ‘¥Sn HODI¥ £T07F
X pPTed 00°0 8L E0S'T §Z0Z/90/11 §z0¢/6¢2/01 ObZ# SHDIAYES DITdNddd ZI0%
A pPTed 00°0 TE°8BE GZ0Z/90/11 Ge0e/LT/0T YHEINID FONIINIANOD HIILVYMINIL TTI0F
A pTEd 00°0 00°00T79 §zZ0Z/90/1T1 Gz0eg/10/0T ANZAWOD INIWAYLSNI dHEIHdNO 0TO®
A pTRed 00°0 00°8L8'G GZ202/90/11 GZ0Z/10/0T ANYAWOD INAWAYLSNI YEIFAN0 600%
A pTed 00°0 0S"ELE'T GZ0Z/90/1T GZ0Z/FT/0T SHHAN YHMINW 800F
A pPTed 00°0 0g"GER GZ0Z/90/1TT GZ0Z/v1/0T SYHAN YMINW LOOY
A pPTed 00" 0 16'6 GZ0c/90/1T GZ0Z/e0/11 SOZYAYD HNNAT 900F
A pTed 00°0 88°9¢g¢ §20Z/90/11 §202/02/0T SOZYAYD HNNAT S00F
A pTed 00°0 00°00€ GZ0Z/90/1T §202/91/01 27T ‘ISIOH % XD0d NOILONIANT P00F
A pPTed 00°0 00°S80T GZ0Z/90/1T GZ0Z/%0/11 09 0L SNOr £00F
A pTed 00" 0 BG'EG GZ02/90/11 G20Z/LE/0T SNOILNTOS SSUNISNE ALIYDHLINI Z00%
A pTed 00°0 00°18£‘S GZ0Z/90/11 GZ0Z/20/0T ONILOYAILNOD MOVYTIVH T00%
A pTed 00°0 BT°'TLZ GZ0Z/90/TT §20Z/LT/0T ADYANE SHMVYT IVIED Q007
A pTed 00°0 00°0%6 '8 GZ0Z/90/1T §20Z/v0/1T OTd ‘ANYARWOD % HOAIN¥EYD 666¢E
A pTed 00°0 00°"GF6 §Z0Z/90/1T §Z02/€0/1T ONI 9ONIHSITHENd OHDH B866E
A pTEed 00°0 79" 86 G202/90/11 GZ02Z/10/11 ADYEANT SYIWNNSNOD LBGE
A pTed 00°0 SL " PC G202/90/11 GZ0Z/TO0/TT ADYEANT SYHNNSNOD 966¢€
A pTed 00°0 00" 69¢ Gz02/90/11 §Z02/S0/1T1 ONIYFdSdTIoD G66E
A pted 00" 0 €616 GZ0Z/90/1T §202/90/1T1 SYINID Fe6t
A PTEd 000 67 "G6T GZ0Z/S0/1T GZ0Z/0T/01 YEILNOYA £66t
PS pTed 00°0 00°86T GZ0Z/G0/TT GZ0Z/%0/11 SNOILYYEdO ARd [A133
A pted 000 08°GL6 GzZ02/S0/11 §Z02/%0/TT SNOILIVYYHEdO ARA T66E
A pted 00°0 09°869 GZ0Z/G0/1T §202/92/0T SNOIILYEEdO A®A 066€
X PTBd 00°0 00" p8 GZ0Z/S0/TT §20Z/%0/1T1 SNOILYHHdO ARd 686E
A pTed 00°0 EL'ETD GZ0Z/G0/T1T §202/22/0T1 ADYENT SHHWASNOD 886¢€
A pPTRd 00°0 71769 G20e/S0/1T §20z/22/0T1 AOYENT SYHWNSNOD LB6E
A pTBed 000 7919 GZ0z/S0/1T 5202/82/0T1 IOYANT SHUHWNASNOD 986¢€
A pTed 00°0 8G"BEZ §z0Z/80/11 §202/82/01 AOYEANT SHIWASNOD GB6E
A pTed 00°0 6E"6C GZ02/G0/11 §Z0Z/€Z/0T AOYANT SUIWNSNOD 786¢E
A pTEed 00°0 9T ¢t GZ0Z/G0/11 gzoz/€2/01 ADYIANE SHHWNASNCD £B6E
A pTed 000 L0"62 Gz0Z/S0/ 11 §z0z/€2/0T ADYEANE SHIWNSNOD Z86¢
A PTEd 000 16°8€ GzZ0Z/G0/ 1T GZ0eZ/€2/01 ADYENE SHHWNASNOD 186¢€
A pTed 00'0 00°69¢ Gz0Z/G0/ 11 GzZoz/ez/01 ONIEdsaIoD 086¢
A pTed 00" 0 £6°T6 Gz0e/S0/11 §20Z/€2/0T SYINID 6L6E
A ptTed 00°0 e 1ve GzZ0Z/F0/1T S20Z2/11/60 dNoY¥s AS0TONHDEL NOAUNY 8LEE
A PTEd 00°0 g '6cl Geoz/vo/1T GZ0Z/10/11 dNnodo A90TONHDIL NOAYNY LLBE
pezTTUIL sSnle3ls ang 1wy Juy AUT 33eg ang aj3eqg AuTl IOpUaA #3399 AUl
T04dA9 HAOD HANVL
dI¥d dNV NEJdO QHZITYNANCCN dNY dHEZITYNINOL HLOH dml dALYMINAd :9d
GZ0Z/0E/TT - G2Z0Z/T0/TT SHEHLYA ISOd NNETD :3198()
£/1 1obeg JdIHSNMOL YEIYMINId ¥0d I1d90dHEY HELSIODEY HDIOANI Wd LT:TT 6202/%0/2T




(89°6T) (butTTRlOL SITPRID 8ARY S$9DTOAUL 38N T *
02 "Ste 68°66L'8L $S0wWsW 3ITpadD puB S=80TOAUT IO 38N
00°0 00°0 STRI0L 0 angd # 0 ISOURW 3ITPeID O 4
0 "ste 68°66L 8L 1STRIOL T end # 6L 1S80TOAULI JO #
A pTed 00°0 PZ" 18 §z02/92/11 gz0e/1e/11 ADYEANT SHHWNASNOD PLOT
A PTEd 00°0 P EPh Gz0c/92/11 §zo0g/1e/11 ADYEANT SYHWASNOD £LO0T
A pTed 00°0 80°9¢ §zZ0e/92/11 geoe/ee/11 ADYENE SHHWNOSNOD CLOF
A PTEd 00°0 Zeé'6¢c §e0¢/92/11 gzoz/ee/11 ASHENE SHHWNSNOD TLOR
A PTBd 00°0 9Z°'6¢E Gz0zZ/62/11 GZ0eg/1e/11 dHANSYHEEL ALNOOD ¥NVYEDO QLOF
A pPTed 00" 0 PB GZE §z0z/82/11 G202/9T/1T ADYENH SHMVYT ILVHEYD 690F
A pPTEd 00" 0 poLev’z §20Z/G52/11 GZ0Z/ET/T1T SHY 890F
A PTEd 00" 0 00°620°¢€ §20¢/582/1T G20Z/E€T/1T SHY L90F
A pPTEed 00°0 00°€96 ‘2 §z0e/se/1T G20C/ET/TT SHY 990%
A PTEd 00" 0 00°90F’S G20e/S¢/1T G202/€T/TT SHY S90%
A PTEd 000 6E'6C G20e/12/11 GZ202/8T/11 ADYENE SHHEWAOSNOD 7907%
A PTEd 00°0 T2 0€ G20e/1e/1T S20Z2/8T1T/11 ADHENE SHHEWOSNOD €907
A pPted 00°0 00°00¢ G20e/1Z/11 §c0z/12/11 HS00Y HAISor ¢90%
A PTEd 00°0 Le've §z0zZ/02/11 §202/ST/0T HLAYONOCD WHS SS0F
A pTEd 00°0 00°9LT §20e/0Z/11 GZ0Z/TT/1T HdYD NMYT SNVYAYH 7S0¥
A pPTed 0070 0L® 2ZL §20¢/02/11 S20C/LT/TT ONI ‘°0D D2I¥IDITE FS00d £G0F
A pTed 00°0 00°'08L §20Z/02/1T §202/ST/1T ONI ‘*0D DOI¥IDATH FSO0H ZG80¥
A PTed 00°0 ¢ G8¢E §zZ02/02/11 §Z0Z/ST/1T ONI ‘'0D JI¥IOJATH HSO0Y T60¥%
A PTEd 00°0 00" 8t6 GzZoe/0e/1t S20C/LT/TT = SHYHAN ¥MIRW 0S0¥F
A PTed 00°0 05°90€’T §Z0g/02/11 SZO0ZLLI/TT SYTAN WMIRW 670%
A pTed 00°0 0006t §202/02/11 GZ0Z/LT/TT SYHAN YHMINW 8V0¥
A pTed 000 9% TT1T SZ0eZ/02/11 G20C/TIT/T1T SNOILNTOS SSENISNH ALIYDEINI LVO¥
A pTed 00°0 00" S¥T €20e/02/11 SZOC/ET/TT SNOILNTOS SSENISNY ALIYOHELINI 9%0%
A pPTed 00'0 02 Sec §z02/0e/11 GZ0Z/LO/TT SAYVYMAE HLIEM SFO¥
A pTed 00°0 00" 90¢€ §202/02/1T GZ0Z/G0/11T NOLYOH ‘"M LHEYIAH TATA07
A PTEed 00°0 SL 29 SZ0¢2/02/1T GZ0Z/%0/1T ADYENT HId EF0F
A PTed 00'0 §9°398 §202/02/11 GZ0Z/%0/1T ADYENE H1d Zrov
A pted 00'0 00"69¢€ §202/02/1T GZ0Z/0T/11 DONIYdSAaTIoD T70¥
A pTed 00°0 00°69¢€ §202/0¢/11 GzZ0Z/2T/11 DNIYdSdTI0D 0vO0¥
S pPTed 00°0 £6°16 gzoeg/0eg/11 Gz0z/02/1T SYLNID- 6E0F
A PTEd 00°'0 00°G62T §202/02/11 GZ0Z/81/1T MOIS ddvd BEOW
A PTEd 00°0 SF006 Gzoe/0eg/11 GZ0Z/20/11 NOINN IIdE¥S SYHARWNSNOD *»LEQT
POZTTUIM Snielg ong Wy Juy AUl 33eqg ang 23eq AUuT Jopu= A #I9y9 AuT
TOdAD HJAOD “MNVYE
adI¥d dNV¥ NEdO QEZITYNYNOLNN ANY dEZITYNYINOL HIOH dMI dEI¥YMINIA :9d
§20Z2/0€/TT - S202/T0/TT SHIVA LS04 NNATD :Issn
£/2 :abeg dTHSNMOL ¥MELYMINAd ¥0d I1HOdHY YHLSIOHEY JDIOANI WY LT:TT §zZ0zZ/%0/2T




00°0 00°90% STYEddY J0 d¥v0od ONINOZ - £0L
0Z°see 96" ¥6L NOIIVMISINIWAY 9NINOZ - Z0L
00°0 00°00€ gITd/NOILYHEIDEE /D00 - L6G
00°0 25'25T1'8 IMILENED - L9G
00°0 LL'OP9'ET FTANLIANZAXET HEMES HINOS dMI - 1¥%S
00°0 pZ*18G6°6e THALIANZAXE ¥EMIS HIMON dML - 0FS
00°0 00'6Z0°¢€ VIISINIWAY ¥IMIS SN JIUYHS - 6€6
00°0 00°19F’2 MALIANZAXT ¥EMAS SN AHYYHS - B8EG
00°0 Zh 698G’y NOIIVILS YEASNYML - 926
00'0 96°'GTIS‘LT dIHSNMOL - S92
00°0 00°02 HdIYASYEIL - €62
00°0 zZ0'00% HOSIANAANS - TLI
00°0 00°€T6'T - 000

-—— ALIAIIOY/1dEd A€ STYIOL ---—
00°0 T0"CTL DD aNNd YIMAS - 266
00°0 ZG"2s1’8 aNnd AMIALENAD - 602
00°0 00°E€T6°T aNnd avod - %02
0Z°GE2 9£°zz20'vZ aNnd TYIENID - T0T

--- aNQd A€ STIVIOL ---

pezITui, Snieils ong jwy JUY AUT 23eg =ng 23eq AUl IOPUDA #I9Y AUT

104319 :EQOD MNVE

dI¥d dNY NEJO QEZITYNYAOLNA ONY QEZITYNYINOL HIO™ IMI HIIUMINEE :dd

§20Z/0€/TT - S20Z/T0/TT SHLYA LSOd NNATD :I9sn

£/€ tabeg dTHSNMOL dELYMINAd 04 I1d0dd¥ dHLSIODHEY IDIOANI WY LT:TT S202/%0/21




L6 TOE £z 758’8 q4Id - 9€€
-—— ALIAILDY/1dEd A€ STVIOL ---

L6 TO0E €z vs8’s aNnd 3dId - 90¢
--- dNnd A€ STYIOL ---
L6°T0€E €Z°758'8 isows 3TPeID PUB SIVTOAUI JO 33N
00°0 00°0 tSTB30L 0 eng # 0 iSOoWeW 3ITPRID IO 4
L6 TOE €2°758'8 isTR3OoL T 19N # 02 1§90T0AUT JO 4
A uado L6 TOE L6 TOE gz0e/9e/11 gzoez/ce/1t ADYEANET SYHEWNSNOD SLOF
A PTEd 00°0 00'9LT'E §20z/12/11 GZ0¢/2T/1T YIHOOHL [ AYYHOYZ T90%
Py PTEd 00°0 90°60T §202/02/1T GZ0Z/%1/0T1 HYONAYH MUV 090%
X pPTed 000 00°'00F §z0e/02/1t §z0¢/1T0/0T X0 HILVH 6S0T
X PTed 00°0 00"00F §z20zZ/02/11 §20¢/10/0T NININANYA WNNY 8S07F
A PTEd 00°0 7029 §20Z/02/1T GZ0e¢/v0/1T ADYENT HId LSO¥
A PTEd 00°0 6671t §zZ02/02/11 gz0e/1e/01 ONI ‘SNOILYDINNWWOD H2NOYHD 960¥
A PTBd 00°0 9£°009 GZ0Z/LO/TT §Z02/LT/0T MNYE HYOHSLSHM 820%
A pPTed 00°0 gZz"98 G20Z/LO/TT §202/10/0T YHLYMINGd A0 HOVYTITIIA LZO®
A pPTIBd 00°0 PO ST G20Z/L0O/TT gzoe/ee/01 NOZIdIA 920%
A pPTed 00°0 00" FPTT GZ0Z/LO/TT GZ0Z/T0/TT dOIAYES TYLS0d SN SZov
A PTEd 00°'0 66°CT¢ §Z0Z/LO/TT 5202/5¢/01 0FZ# SHOIAYES DITHNdH™ 7cob
A PTBd 00°0 00°00T §20Z2/L0/TT §202/G50/1T *D0SSY S NHWIYIZ HLVYLS NYDIHDINW €207
X pPTBd 000 00°0T GZ0Z/L0/TT gz0¢/02/01 NOS ONW¥ NOSHVT 2207
A PTEd 00°0 PT 7S GZ02/L0/TT §202/%0/0T ADYINT HId 1207
A PTEd 00°'0 6Z°0tEC GZ0Z/L0O/TT gz0e/€2/01 ADYENHE SHHWASNOD 020V
A pPted 00°0 LG LPO'T §Z02/L0/TT §202/92/60 ONI ‘SNOILYDINNWWOD HDNOWHD 6TO0F
A PIBd 00°0 66" 7TE GZ0Z/L0O/TT Gg02/20/01 ONI ‘SNOILVDINNWWNOD HONCYHD 8TOF
A PtEBd 000 7S L8C GZ0Z/LO/TT GZ0Z/TO/TT SNOILYOINNWNOD YHILIYHO LTO®
A pTed 00°0 00" 088 SZ0Z/LO/TT §202/80/L0 SHY 9T0%
pezZITUIL sSniels ang Jwy qury AUT aleq =ng 2931eQg AUT JIOpUsS/A #J99 AUT

MHOQd EA0D MNYd

aI¥d aNY NI40 QEZITYNYNOLNN ANV dEZITYNENOL HIOE dAMI HAIYMINId :€d
§zZ0Z/0€/TT - 6202/10/TT SHLYA LSOd NNETD :I®sn
1/T :@beg dTHSNMOL ¥MEIYMINEd ¥OA ILH0dHd ¥ELSIDEY HEDIOANI Wd vE:T0 SZ0Z/v0/CT




usdo TL'TIGE'T 00°0 0p"ZLS'T ¥ ¥AIHIYIH ‘SYI9n0d  96zad 10449 GZ0Z/ET/T1T

uado 69°8L 00°0 zZe'68 H AHIOWIL ‘3T0D  G62ad 104439 GZOZ/ET/TI
uado 89 8L 00°0 ZE'68 ‘T AYW¥EL ‘AZHOATO  b62ad 10449 GZO0Z/ET/TT
uado pE'LOT'T 00°0 BO'€E8F T W AIIENNAT ‘SOZYAYD  €620d 10449 SZOZ/ET/TT
uado QG 88L 000 P8°8LT T D NNZTD ‘SIAVIEE  Z620d 10449 GZ0Z/ET/TT
uado 68°LG9 000 €T PPL *¥ YEHJOISI¥HD ‘REIIVE 162ad 10449 GZ0Z/ET/TT
uado 00°0 LLT069'E LL'0B9'E SEXVI TY¥IdEd 431004 0T£Idd 10449 6202/92/11
uado 8%°Z8 000 ze'68 ¥ AE¥IIAL ‘RATSIEM  GE£AQ 10449 GZ02/92/1T
uado 6%°'Z8 000 Z€°68 0 M¥YH ‘9ITIEMEAINI FEEAd 10449 $Z02/92/11
uado 8819 000 gg oL vaveEvyd ‘MOIS  £££dd 10449 GZ0Z/92/1T
uado 1T €0T 00°0 99111 g NVEC ‘TTIESSNY  ZEEAd TOdAD GZ0Z/98/1T
uado 68 €97 00°0 6V 662 H NZFIOVH ‘AHIENW  TEEaAd T0dd9 GZ0Z/92/11
usdo T0'€8Z'T 00°0 80°€8F'T H NIFJIAVH ‘AHAYNW  0€€£dd T0dd9 GZ0Z/92/1T1
usdo GE'H60'T 00°0 GE'096'T ¥ I¥EHO¥ ‘dITIIN  6Z€dd TOddD 6zZ0Z/92/11
usdo LE°86 000 99" 11T 0 MOIMIVA ‘NYWAQOH  8Zedd 10449 §Z0T/92/11
uado 9L°90¢ 000 69" FET O NYEd ‘d0TICH  LZEdd T0dd9D SZ0Z/9Z/T1
uado 9L°96T 00°0 69" PET M TIYHOIW ‘NNATI  9Z£dd 10449 §Z0Z/92/1T
uado 6L°'LGZ 00°0 z9°26¢ W HAESOL ‘0001 ¢zEdd 10449 GZ0Z/92/1T
uado L[6°GEF 000 T0"¥8S ¥ Y¥€Ed ‘000Td  pzedd 10449 6202/92/11
uado 69°8L 000 zZe'68 @ NHOL ‘S¥¥d  £Zgdd 10449 §Z02/92/11
uado T9°6TE 000 80'9FE £ HIIEY ‘Sq¥¥Mad  Zzedd 10449 §z0z/92/11
uadp z6°192'1T 00°0 F6'F9F ‘T £ HIIEY ’‘sad¥ymdd  TZead T0d4a9 6Z0Z/92/T1
uado ZZ'€06'T 000 0S'¥LE'T 0 vdvgdve ‘NOLVE  0ZEdd TOdaD GZ0Z/92/11
usdo  L9EST 00°0 6€'991 V¥ ¥EHIVAH ‘SYION0d  61€dd T0d4D §z0z/92/11
usdo Z0'€82'T 000 BO'E8F'T ¥ ¥EHIVAH ‘SYI9N0d  §T1€£dd 104D 6Z0Z/92/11
usdC £9°8L 00°0 ZE'68 H AHIOWII ‘ZI00 LT€dd 70439 §Z02/92/11
usdo 69 8L 000 zE'68 *T OAMMEAL ‘AEHONTD  9TEdd 10439 §z0Z/92/11
usdo €€'L9T'T 000 BO'E8F'T W ILLANNAT ‘SOZVYAYD S§T€Ad 10449 §z0Z/92/11
uado 6£°968 000 EL'LBT'T 2 NNETO ‘SIavEd  pledd 10449 §z0Z/92/11
usdo 06°L59 00°0 ET VL "4 WAHIOLSIWHD ‘XIATIVE £T€dd 10449 Gz0Z/92/11
snieas 3tsodeg unouy ¥23ayd ssoIn |weN Iaquny X288yl jued 23Bg Ho2aYyDd
303171g TeoTsiyg 303Yd

GZ0Z/0E/TT ©3 GZ0Z/TO/TT €°3BQ HO3YD 104
Z 30 1 ebeg drysumo] Is3emiuag I03 3x0dey 1831sThay 3o8yDd WY TZ:0T SZ0Z/b0/Z2T




LY 1sqnig ¥22YUD TRIOL
1s)o8yD TeoTsAyd Te3lol

G6°170 ‘€2 69°6ZL'9 ¥ GLZSE LFO :SY23YyD Fo I3qUMN :sTR30L
usdo 00°'0 26 FE0'E Z6'PEO’E SEXYI TvYEdEd dET100d 60£1dd T0dd9 GZ0Z/ET/TI
uado 88°19 00°0 £Z 0L vavedve ‘M0IS  Zledd T0daD GZ0Z/ET/1T
uado G8°€9C 00°'0 67 66T H NEFYOYW ‘AHd¥OW  TTI€dd 70449 GZ0Z/ET/TT
uado Z0'€8Z'T 000 80'EBF'T H NEZMAVW ‘AH4¥AW  0T€Ead 10439 GZ0Z/ET/TT
uado 9€£°86 0070 99°1TT ¥ ANOHINY ‘NOINOW  60€£dd 10449 GZOZT/ET/TT
uado ¥6°GhF 000 00°96% ¥ 1dEd0d ‘HETIIN  80£dd 10449 SZ0Z/ET/TT
usdo LOTLLT 00°0 86002 £ ¥MDI¥I¥4 ‘NYWAOOH  L0£dd 10449 GZOZ/ET/TT
uado 69°8L 00°0 ZE'68 £ NYEQ ‘dNTOH  90€dad 10449 SZ0Z/ET/TT
usdo 69°8L 00°0 z£'68 I SYWOHI ‘SMOIH  G0g£ad 10449 GZOZ/ET/1T
usdo 69°8L 000 ZE'68 S NHOL ‘dEONIILEAVED  F0£ad 10449 §Z0Z/ET/1T
uado 08°LG2 000 z9°Z62 W H4ESOL ‘o014 g0€£ad T0ddD GZOZ/ET/TT
uado G§L°8ZE 000 £G"BLE ¥ v¥€Ed ‘0001d  Z0€ad T0dd9 GZOE/ET/TT
uado 69°8L 00°0 ze 68 a NHOC ‘S¥v¥d  T0€£da 10449 GZOZ/ET/TT
usdo GB8'6TT 00°0 BL'6ZT 0 HITEM ‘Sa¥ymdd po€dd 10449 GZ0Z/ET/TT
uado p0°SHZ'T 000 TEEppT L HIIZM ‘SAYYMAE  6620d 10449 GZ0Z/ET/TT
uado TZ'€06'T 00°0 0s°pLz'e O vdvEdvd ‘NOIYE  862dd 70439 SC0C/ET/TT
uado 99°€6T 00°0 6€£°99T ¥ HAHIVEH ‘SYIDN0d  L624d 10449 GZOZ/ET/TI

snie3s 3Tsodag JUTOWY Y2o3yd £50I19 QweN JIaqumpy }28yd yueg 231eg Yo8ud

3028110 TeoTsAUg }28ud

GZ0Z/0€/TT ©3 GZOZ/TO/TT Se3eg o8YD 104
z 3o z obeg drysumoy], Isjemiuag 103 31oday I93sTHaY H29Yd WY TZ:0T §Z0Z2/b0/21




Supervisor Report - December 10, 2025

(1) Reminder: Wreaths Across America at Pentwater Township Cemetery

Date: 1213/25 - Ceremony starts at Noon.

Parking available at the Pentwater VFW on Business 31

Distribution of Wreaths to 364 Veteran Graves by Volunteers

Everyone Welcome to Attend.

NOTE: Distribution of 63 Wreaths to Veterans at the North Weare Cemetery at 2:00
PM.

(2) Update on Township/Village Sewer Agreement
* The Township does not have a signed agreement with the Village as of 12/1025/
¢ The Township has not received the money agreed upon at Mediation.
(3) 5 County Materials Management Update
* Meeting held at the Griswold Annex on 12/01/25
* The group continues to wok on Finalizing Goals and Objectives.
* Presentation by EGLE to clarify their expectation for the 5 county plan.

* Update from WMSRDC on the current timeline for completing the plan that will
meet the needs of all 5 counties: Lake, Mason, Muskegon, Newaygo, and Oceana.



Clerk’s Report — December 10, 2025
Clerk’s Office

e Cemetery -
I'm also very excited for Wreaths Across America this Saturday, | hope the weather
conditions change. One can only hope and pray.

Since November there has been a collective thinking with people wanting to buy
Cemetery Lots. | have had over 12 calls/emails with people wanting to purchase burial
spaces and many of them want to purchase them sight unseen. Luckily, | have been able
to have most of them wait until the cemetery opens in the spring. So, they know exactly
what they are purchasing.
e Contracts
The Township has three contracts that will be expiring in 2026. | would like to start
working on them as soon as possible, so they will not be an issue during the 2026
Election Cycle.
1. Republic Services for Transfer Station and Recycling Center and Fire
Department —
2. Ricoh Copy Machine — August 2026 | will start receiving proposals in March
3. Cintas — November 2026 | will start receiving proposals in May, | will need
to reach out to other Mat Rental Companies before May. Cintas is already
pushing me to sign a three-year contract that does not expire until
November. | will start reaching out to other companies after the New
Year.
e Franchise Agreements
Keith and | will be working on updating our Franchise Agreements after the New Year.
e Elections 2026
As of today, it looks like we will not have an Election until the August 11" Primary.

The Village Council has three members whose terms are expiring this year that will need
to run for their seat on council, if they are so inclined, Kathy O’ Connor, Dave Bluhm and
lared Griffis.

Fire Department is thinking about putting a new millage on the ballot for the November
Election.

Glenn and | both finished our Election Training and are signed, sealed and certified to
run elections for 2026.
e Township Hall
Rande Listerman the Village’s Clerk/Treasurer is retiring after eight years; there is an
Open House honoring all her years of service at Pentwater Village Hall on December 1™
from 2pm — 4pm. Make sure to stop in and wish her the best.
The Fire Department passed a new set of by laws at their November 5" meeting, the by
laws were sent to the Fire Department’s attorney for review. Per our intergovernmental
agreement The Township and The Village also need to be part of any amendments to



these By Laws. The board needs to review the bylaws that were approved by the Fire
Department.

Township Hall will be closed on Christmas Eve through New Years Day for the Holiday
Season. The Treasurer’s office will be open on Tuesday, December 30" from 9:00am —

5:00pm during this time to collect taxes. Wishing all you a very Merry Christmas and
Happy New Year

)2 /025

Maureep’Murphy




Yoy

A5t Oyg&rx.& ¥

PENTUIATER

EST. 1868

PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

Il.

M.

VI.

VIL.

VIII.

mP o0 T

Pledge of Allegiance

Reading and Approval of Minutes
Minutes from 11/5/25

Reports of Officers
Treasurer Brad Van Duinen
i. Ending Payroll - $18,940.00
ii. Checking - $29,761.25
iii. CLASS-$96,920.66
iv. EDGE-$ 163,657.92
v. Total Funds - $290,339.83

Old Business

By-Laws

New Millage Planning for November 2026 Election

Truck Purchase

Vehicle Maintenance

ID Badges

Active911 member response status visibility improvement in PFD
Station Bays

New Online Medical Reporting System, First Due

New Business

Training

Discussion on Last Months’ Calls-

15 medical, 10 fire and 2 UAV calls for service in November

Discussion on best practices for prior months’ calls

Adjourn

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 1 of 6



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, November 5, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

l. Pledge of Allegiance

I. Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 8/6/25
i. No September or October meeting was held due to North
Beach Association Training and Terry Cluchey retirement,
respectively.
b. A motion to approve the minutes was made by Mike Barefoot and
seconded by Ethan Wood. The motion was unanimously passed
by all members present.

II. Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Brad Van Duinen
i. Ending Payroll - $14,260.00
ii. Checking - $10,469.42
ii. CLASS-$100,969.14
iv. EDGE -$163,110.67
v. Total Funds - $274,549.23

V.  Old Business
a. By-Laws
i. A motion was made by Mike Barefoot to approve the by-
laws and submit to the lawyer for review, was seconded by
Kyle Dillingham. A vote was taken by members present
resulting in 11 for, 2 against and 1 abstention. The motion

passed.
1. Discussion was held prior to vote. Items of discussion
were:

a. Elections vs Chief Nomination.
b. Safety Officer Position elimination.
c. Voting board consisting of 3 people
b. New Millage Planning for November 2026 Election
i. Need to begin the process to prepare for next year's cycle.
ii. Look at a separate millage proposal that will be a smaller
number vs last proposal.

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 2 of 6



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

iii. Considering merging the separate millages in the future if
passed.
c. Truck Purchase
i.  Waiting on list of lights that will be purchased and installed.
Radio from the old 351 will be reused in the new Rescue.
d. Vehicle Maintenance
i. 361 pump lost power during November 5 structure fire call
due to blown fuse.
e. ID Badges
i. Badges will be completed with pictures taken at October
meeting.
f. Active911 member response status visibility improvement in PFD
Station Bays
i. Computer to be purchased to drive the monitor that is
mounted in Bay area.
g. Terry Cluchey retired with 40 years of Service
h. Highway pickup was held September 27, 2025
i. 2 department members assisted, 4 people in total
participated for the cleanup.

V. New Business

a. New online system, First Due, to be used effective November 1,

2025 for medical reports.
i. New system reviewed after November monthly meeting.

b. Appreciation note was sent to PFD by the family of Jerry Frick for
the departments’ involvement at his funeral.

c. Bass Lake Association was appreciative for the joint Chiefs’
presentation (Pentwater and Riverton)

VI. Training

Blood born pathogens'’ training held November 5, 2025 at PFD.
Joint training at Hart Fire Department on November 19", Report to
PFD to grab vehicles and head to Hart.

oo

VIl.  Discussion on Last Months’ Calls-
35 medical, 6 fire and 1 UAV call for service in August
24 medical, 5 fire and 0 UAV calls for service in September
25 medical, 3 fire and 0 UAV calls for service in October
Discussion on best practices for prior months’ calls
i. Remember to come to station versus direct response.
ii. 2 calls were missed in October.

oo oo

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 3 of 6



e EST. 1868 9

VIII.

PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

iii.  Make sure cascade system is being used properly to
ensure bottles don't become equalized.
iv.  Safety chains on trailer to be replaced.

Adjourn

. Meeting adjourned by Jonathan Hughart

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 4 of 6



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Officer Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, November 5, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

Please note- the agenda for the Officer Meeting is the same as the regular monthly
meeting and items are often discussed at both meetings.

l. Pledge of Allegiance

Il Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 8/6/25
i.  No September or October meeting was held due to North
Beach Association Training and Terry Cluchey retirement,
respectively.

1. Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Brad Van Duinen
i. Ending Payroll - $14,260.00
ii. Checking - $10,469.42
iii. CLASS -$100,969.14
iv. EDGE -$163,110.67
v. Total Funds - $274,549.23

IV.  Old Business
a. By-Laws
i.  Will vote tonight.
i. Removed meeting attendance clause
b. Millage Renewal Planning for November 2026 Election
i.  Need to begin the planning process.
c. Truck Purchase
i. Emergency lights need to be purchased and installed for
the new Rescue
d. Vehicle Maintenance
i. 342 door replacement will be $4,200 for parts.
ii. Dooris in for 391 waiting on timing for repair.
iii. 362 rear dump to be monitored to determine if a swing
chute should be considered for 2026 budget.
iv. Rangerissues
1. has broken D rings

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 5 of 6



PENER

VI.

VII.

co oo

VIIIL.

PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

2. Tank will need to be winterized if trailer remains
outside of the station
ID Badges
i. Adam to send pictures to Mike to get the needed badges
updated
Active911 member response status visibility improvement in PFD
Station Bays
i. TV screen is mounted, computer needed to complete the
setup.
Terry Cluchey retired with 40 years of Service
Highway pickup was held September 27, 2025
i. 2 department members assisted, 4 people in total
participated for the cleanup

New Business
New online system to be used effective November 1, 2025 for
medical reports. First Due is the new system.

Training
Blood born pathogens’ training to be held November 5, 2025 at
PFD,

Discussion on Last Months’ Calls-

35 medical, 6 fire and 1 UAV call for service in August

24 medical, 5 fire and 0 UAV calls for service in September
25 medical, 3 fire and 0 UAV calls for service in October
Discussion on best practices for prior months’ calls

Adjourn
Meeting adjourned by Jonathan Hughart

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 6 of 6




¥ 4 W .

Rec Report — December 2025

A Message from the Rec Director

A bittersweet moment as | write my last Rec Report. The last eight years with the
program and our kids have been an absolute dream and | would not change a single
minute of it. | cannot express how deeply | care about Pentwater’s Rec Program and
hope it will continue to give our kids the opportunity to discover and develop their
talents. | will deeply miss running the program but will not shy away from coaching or
stopping by the fields to watch their games.

Rec Program

Girls Basketball is in the final week, and the season has been great! Our girls have
been playing well and growing as a team. Their last game is Saturday, December 13".
The 3/4" Grade team will be at Shelby Middle School at 10am and the 5" Grade team
will be at Ludington Elementary at 11am if anyone is interested in cheering them on.

Boys’ Basketball signups are underway and will be open until the end of the year.

Games will begin at the end of January and run until the beginning of March.

Thank you to the Pentwater kids, their families, and the incredible journey that we
have been on over the years. | can only say that | have been lucky to be a part of it and
will cherish it for a lifetime. It has been AMAZING!!

Best wishes and Good Luck to all my Little Falcons!!



Pentwater Township
Deputy Supervisor, Zoning Administrator and Ordinance Enforcement Officer
Monthly Report — December 1, 2025

The following is a summary of the activities that were conducted by the Deputy Supervisor, Zoning
Administrator and Ordinance Enforcement Officer for the month of November 2025.

Deputy Supervisor - | worked with the Township Supervisor, Lynne Cavazos, F&V, and/or the

Township Attorney regarding:

Finalized the Intergovernmental Wholesale Sewer Agreement between the Township and
Village as drafted by the Township Attorney.

Attended an EGLE webinar on wetlands on November 18.
Prepared for and attended the November 18 ZBA meeting.

Worked with Dawn Lund of UFS to adjust the Sanitary Sewer rates based on the anticipated
receipt of funds from the Village of Pentwater.

Attended EGLE Webinar on new proposed rules on Sanitary Sewer System Operators on
November 20.

Attended the November 21 Special Meeting of the Township Board.

Met with County Commissioner Paul Erickson and Township Treasurer on Mears Barn
property.

Worked with the Township Treasurer and Assessor to place delinquent sewer bills on the tax
bills.

Reviewed and submitted Sanitary Sewer System invoices.

Code Enforcement — Nothing notable at this time.

Planning Commission - The Planning Commission held a Special meeting on November 4 to

approve a nonconforming building expansion at 5640 Ottawattamie Dr.

Zoning Board of Appeals - The Zoning Board of Appeals Met on November 18 to approve a

variance to restore a 7+ acre property to its original 2-lot configuration in Section 36 which was
combined in 2024.

Page 1 of 2



Zoning Permits — The following Zoning Permits were issued in November:

1.

(']

7P 3552 was issued to Timothy Unseld of 8756 Balmoral Ave. for construction of a 26 ft x
12 ft. covered but unenclosed porch on existing accessory building.

7P 3553 was issued to Curt and Michelle Beenen for a 960 sq. ft. attached garage with 120
sq. ft. breezeway at 8043 56 Ave.

7P 3554 was issued to Dune Ridge Construction for a 24ft x 32 ft. second-story addition and
20 ft. x 12 ft. covered porch addition with 160 sq. ft. deck at 5640 Ottawattamie Dr.

ZP 3555 was issued to Leonard Hilton 0of 9227 N. Bus. Rt. US 31 for the demolition of the
existing steps and construction of a new 8 ft. x 12 ft. deck and steps on the rear of the house.

Other Comments — None.

Sincerely,
Keitiv J. Edwwoarods

Pentwater Township
Deputy Supervisor, Zoning Administrator & Ordinance Enforcement Officer

Page 2 of 2



Township of Pentwater Assessor

500 N Hancock St.
PO Box 512
Pentwater M| 49449
Phone: (231) 869-6231 Ext 4

Monthly Township Report
December 2025

Board of Review:
e The December Board of Review meeting will be held on Tuesday, December 9, 2025, at 1
pm.

Michigan Tax Tribunal:
e We have 1 pending MTT case currently.
e The deadline for filing a Commercial/Industrial petition was June 2, 2025 (The May 31
deadline fell on a Saturday, so petitions were considered timely filed if postmarked by
June 2",)
e The deadline for filing a Residential petition was July 31, 2025.

Miscellaneous:
¢ The Rate of Inflation multiplier for 2026 has been released by the State of Michigan. It will
be 2.7% for the 2026 Assessment Roll.
e | am working on the 2026 Assessment Roll. | am entering deeds, PTAs, and PREs as they
come in.

¢ |recently received the Equalization studies from the Oceana County Equalization Director.
I am going over those and finalizing values for the 2026 Assessment Roll.

If you have any questions, please let me know!
Sincerely,

Barbie Eaton, MAAO
Pentwater Township Assessor



{2}

PENTWATER TOWNSHIP
CEMETERY MONTHLY REPORT

MONTH OF: NOVEMBER 2025

NUMBER OF BURIALS
Traditional:

Cremains:

Columbarium:

FOUNDATIONS SET:

GRAVESITES SOLD:

COLUMBARIUMS SOLD: 1

SCATTER BRICKS SOLD:

Equipment Maintenance: (Approximate # of hours)
Grounds Care: (Approximate # of hours)
Openings/Closings: (Approximate # of hours)
Administration: 48 (Approximate # of hours)

(i.e. Record maintenance, phone calls, emails,
Meetings with families, grave location, etc.)

Respectfully Submitted

12/01/2025

MAUREEN MURPHY, CLERK Date:




PENTWATER TOWNSHIP
TRANSFER SITE MONTHLY REPORT

Month/Year: //— & O;Z;

Total Number of Visitors: /4

Total Fees Rec’d: 4’5’:06

Site Usage Village Township Weare
Trash: & _Q__ __O;_
Recycling: - g R
Both: O O ___Q__ |

Yard Waste Visitors — Village: __ /5 /

Yard Waste Visitors — Township:

%5

Yard Waste Visitors — Weare:

O

Submitted By:ﬁ&&é M’u

Date:




nb ()

November 24, 2025

Lynn Cavazos, Supervisor
Pentwater Township

500 No. Hancock Street
PO. Box 512

Pentwater, M| 49449

Dear Ms. Cavazos,

According to our Pentwater District Library Agreement and as one of the library’s municipal
partners, the township appoints a replacement library board member in December each year.
This year, Valerie Church-McHugh'’s board term expires December 31st, 2025. ltis the
recommendation of the library board to re-appoint her for another three year term expiring
December 31st, 2028. This appointment will need to be placed on your regular monthly
agenda and approved at your December meeting.

If you need further assistance or explanation on this issue, please call me at (231) 869-5832.

Thank you,

Vel - Mt

Valerie Church-McHugh, President
Pentwater District Library Board
(231) 869-5832

(231) 750-1287



hb&@

MEMORANDUM
TO: Pentwater Township Board of Trustees
FROM: Pentwater Township Road Committee

DATE: December 1, 2025
SUBJECT: Recommended Township Road Improvements for 2026

Pursuant to the primary responsibility of the Pentwater Township Road Committee, at
its regular meeting of November 18, 2025, the Committee recommends the following
road projects for consideration and acceptance/approval by the Pentwater Township
Board of Trustees and subsequent submittal to the Oceana County Road Commission.

. Ottawattamie Road — Improve Drainage
WL/ . Ottawattamie Road — Asphalt overlay

Lakeview Drive — Chip Seal and Fog Coat

Hammett Road — Asphalt overlay (Village limits to Township limits)

W y Lake Breeze Drive — Chip Seal and Fog Coat

2 Lansing Avenue — Slag (1,000+/-) feet west from BR 31) and
tj}/ Improve Drainage (Intersection w BR 31)
\}7/0 "“L - Madison Road — Chip Seal and Fog Coat

<

. Pentwater Boulevard - Slag (balance of road to end)
° Local Gravel/Earthen Roads — Brining ($12,000)
. Administration/Committee Expense - $5,000

As you are all aware, the Township has a dedicated .5 mil road millage to fund road

improvements. The subject millage is estimated to raise approximately $150,000 in
2026.



You will note that there are no cost estimates for the respective road projects, as the
OCRC has not been able to provide any estimates to date, while the cost of the entire
list of projects will undoubtedly exceed next year's funds. It is anticipated that after the
list of projects is submitted to the OCRC, respective estimates will be forthcoming likely
after the first of next year. Consequently, the Road Committee nor the Board will not
know which road projects will/can be completed until cost estimates are received.

It should be noted that it was the consensus of the Road Committee that the
improvement of Ottawattamie Road is its number one project for next year, while the
balance of the list is not prioritized and can/will be recommended based upon actual
cost estimates and funds available after the Ottawattamie project. It is possible that the
Ottawattamie Road project may take two years to complete in its entirety so the
Committee is submitting it in two phases due to anticipated costs.

As soon as estimates are received, the Road Committee will review the subject list of
projects and recommend specific road projects based upon funds available next year.
The Committee’s recommendation will then be forwarded to the Board for final
authorization and approval of the respective road projects.

Therefore, the Township Road Committee recommends that the Township Board
approve the foregoing proposed road projects/activities for 2026.

cc: Road Committee



